
1 
 

 

 

PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on April 21, 2021 at 7:00 pm in 

the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

 

In accordance with Governor Pritzker’s Executive Order 2020-43, all persons over the age of 2 who are medically able to tolerate a 

face covering (a mask or cloth face covering) must cover their nose and mouth when in the public space. Meeting attendees shall 

comply with social distancing guidelines and room arrangements. The Library also recognizes Governor Pritzker’s most recent 

Executive Order No. 2021-06, which extends Executive Order No. 2020-07 as amended by 2020-33 and 2020-44, and the 

Government Emergency Administration Act No. 100-06-40, which suspends certain requirements of the Open Meetings Act, 

allowing Library Trustees to participate remotely. Public Comment Prior to the Meeting: Due to COVID-19 limitations, citizens may 

provide public comment via email: library@lislelibrary.org or via the USPS mail addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 

Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532, by 3:00 pm on the meeting day. Submitted comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be 

provided to the Board prior to the regular meeting and will become part of the meeting record. 

 

Members of the public may participate remotely by using this link: 

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/7686203517898036496 

Webinar ID: 253-203-803 

Please follow the instructions provided in the confirmation email. 

Public Comment for Those Attending Remotely: Please listen for instructions at the beginning of the meeting. 

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this 

meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified 

interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

April 21, 2021 - 7:00 p.m. 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Vice President Bartelli and Secretary Swistak reviewed the March billings in April 

b. President Hummel and Trustee Sullivan will review the April billings in May 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the March 17, 2021 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the March 24, 2021 Special Board Meeting 

c. Approve Minutes of the April 7, 2021 Special Board Meeting 

d. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 03/31/21, Investment Activity Report, 03/31/21,  Current Assets 

Report, 03/31/21, Revenue Report, 03/31/21, and Expense Report, 03/31/21 

e. Authorize Payment of Bills, 04/21/21 

5. Unfinished Business 

a. Capital Improvement Project - discussion/CCS, SNH 

i. Concept Design, Budget, Schedule, and Funding 

ii. Communications Plan  

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel/Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

7. Staff Reports 

a. Director’s Report 

b. Assistant Director’s Report 

1 

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/7686203517898036496


2 
 

 

 

 

 

 

8. New Business 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Duffy, Hummel, Larson, Norton, Sullivan, Swistak 

10. Adjourn 

2 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

March 17, 2021 - 7:01 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Thomas Hummel - President 
Marjorie Bartelli - Vice President (via GoToWebinar) 
Jenny Norton - Treasurer (via GoToWebinar) 
Emily Swistak - Secretary (via GoToWebinar) 
Thomas Duffy - Trustee (via GoToWebinar) 
Karen Larson - Trustee 
Liz Sullivan - Trustee (via GoToWebinar) 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 
 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Secretary Swistak and Trustee Sullivan reviewed the February billings in March 

b. Vice President Bartelli and Trustee Larson will review the March billings in April 

 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the February 17, 2021 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the February 17, 2021 Executive Session 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 02/28/21, Investment Activity Report, 02/28/21,  Current Assets 

Report, 02/28/21, Revenue Report, 02/28/21, and Expense Report, 02/28/21 

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 03/17/21 

MOTION: Trustee Larson moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

5. Unfinished Business - None 

 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - Treasurer Norton stated that there were no updates. 

b. Personnel/Policy - Secretary Swistak stated that the Committee met the previous week. She 

mentioned that policy drafts would be discussed later in the meeting. 

c. Physical Plant - Vice President Bartelli stated that there were no updates.  

 

7. Staff Reports 

 

Director Weinstein acknowledged and reflected on the one year anniversary of COVID-19. She referenced a 

chronology of services by month and described staff efforts and actions. Director Weinstein stated that she 

was proud of the staff and that the Library would continue to adhere to all health and safety protocols. 

Director Weinstein mentioned that LLD staff contacted school representatives from Districts 202 and 203 

3 



 

2 
 

regarding assisting students with online and in-person learning. She also mentioned a report within the 

packet that focused on equity, diversity and inclusion efforts over the past year.    

 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan stated her appreciation for staff’s efforts during COVID-19 and Director 

Weinstein’s itemized list of monthly actions. Vice President Bartelli asked if there was a way to post 

the itemized list. Director Weinstein suggested that she could provide a chronology on the Library's 

website. The Board agreed with the suggestion. Trustee Duffy asked how staff felt after this last 

year. Director Weinstein stated that there was positivity and hope for obtaining vaccinations soon. 

President Hummel commented on neighboring libraries being periodically closed while the LLD 

remained open. 

 

Assistant Director McQuillan mentioned scheduling facility maintenance that is usually done in the 

spring. Trustee Sullivan recommended postponing or eliminating some facility projects to conserve 

money for the renovation. Director Weinstein agreed and stated that carpet cleaning could be 

reduced to spot cleaning and tree trimming would continue to be conducted for safety purposes. 

Vice President Bartelli asked for an estimate on sealcoating. Assistant Director McQuillan stated 

that spot cleaning would probably come in under $2,000 and that a tree trimming estimate would 

need further assessment by a landscape professional.  

 

8. New Business 

a. Preliminary FY21/22 Budget - discussion 

 

Director Weinstein provided an overview of the preliminary FY21/22 working budget. 

 

Discussion: President Hummel asked about the insurance increase. Assistant Director 

McQuillan stated that it was due to claims, such as the storms in Texas. Vice President 

Bartelli asked about landscaping proposals. Assistant Director McQuillan stated that the 

Library has two providers; one for landscaping and mowing and one for snow removal and 

salting. Trustee Sullivan asked about obtaining a better rate for insurance. Director 

Weinstein stated that the Library was part of the insurance pool LIRA, but would look to see 

if other pools offered better rates. Trustee Duffy commented on the programming line item 

and asked about hybrid, virtual/in-person, programming and kits. Director Weinstein 

explained the program plans, including outdoor programming for Summer Read, virtual 

programming, and continuing pick-up kits. Vice President Bartelli asked if the Library was 

part of a risk management pool. Director Weinstein affirmed, yes. Trustee Sullivan asked for 

a breakdown of the budgeted costs between OSG, HR Source, and Sikich. Director 

Weinstein stated that she could provide the breakdown at the next budget discussion.  

 

b. Approve LLD Policy 300: Library Cards - Action Required 

MOTION: Secretary Swistak moved to approve LLD Policy 300: Library Cards. Trustee Larson 
seconded. 

 
Director Weinstein provided an overview of policy edits for LLD Policy 300: Library Cards. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

c. Approve LLD Policy 670: Library Security - Action Required 

4 



 

3 
 

MOTION: Secretary Swistak moved to approve LLD Policy 670: Library Security. Trustee Larson 
seconded. 
 

Director Weinstein provided an overview of policy edits for LLD Policy 670: Library Security. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

d. Approve LLD Policy 315: Loan Periods - Action Required 

MOTION: Secretary Swistak moved to approve LLD Policy 315: Loan Periods. Trustee Larson seconded. 

 
Director Weinstein provided an overview of policy edits for LLD Policy 315: Loan Periods. 

 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

e. Approve LLD Policy 902: Library Service and the Americans with Disabilities Act - Action Required 

MOTION: Secretary Swistak moved to approve LLD Policy 902: Library Service and the Americans with 

Disabilities Act. Vice President Bartelli seconded. 

 
Director Weinstein provided an overview of policy edits for LLD Policy 902: Library Service and the 

Americans with Disabilities Act. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 
f. Approve LLD Policy 430: Equity, Diversity, & Inclusion - Action Required 

MOTION: Secretary Swistak moved to approve LLD Policy 430: Equity, Diversity, & Inclusion. Vice 
President Bartelli seconded. 

 
Director Weinstein provided an overview of policy edits for LLD Policy 430: Equity, Diversity, & 

Inclusion. 
 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

g. Approve LLD Policy 665: Recordings: Photography, Audio, & Video at the LLD - Action Required 

MOTION: Secretary Swistak moved to approve LLD Policy 665: Recordings: Photography, Audio, & 
Video at the LLD. Trustee Larson seconded. 

 
Director Weinstein provided an overview of policy edits for LLD Policy 665: Recordings: Photography, 

Audio, & Video at the LLD. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

 

Trustee Sullivan stated that she appreciated all the energy put forth by staff during the COVID-19 pandemic. 
She stated her appreciation for the Personnel and Policy Committee. Secretary Swistak thanked staff and the 
Personnel and Policy Committee for their work on the policies. She thanked Director Weinstein for continuing 
to keep staff safe by providing the necessary PPE. Vice President Bartelli commented on staff continuing to 
maintain safe and healthy practices and the Library continuing to stay open 7 days a week and having 
resources available 24/7. She acknowledged Secretary Swistak for keeping the Personnel and Policy 

5 



 

4 
 

Committee on task and efficient. Vice President Bartelli commented on the equity, diversity, and inclusion 

efforts by staff and stated she continues to enjoy the LLD Sidewalk Stories. Trustee Duffy gave an example of 

help he received from YS staff picking out books for his son and that it was greatly appreciated. President 

Hummel thanked staff for the work they’ve done this past year and commented on positive circulation 
statistics in spite of Covid-19. Trustee Larson thanked staff for their hard work and stated she was happy to 
see the Library open. Treasurer Norton gave kudos to Director Weinstein and staff for their work and also to 
the Personnel and Policy Committee. She thanked staff for the working budget and commented on a pleasant 
personal conversation she had with a neighbor about renewing their Library card. 

 
10. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Larson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 8:01 p.m. 
 

Recorded by 

 
____________________________________ 
Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 
Approved by the Board of Trustees on April 21, 2021. 

Approved by 

 
_____________________________________ 

Emily Swistak, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

6 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

March 24, 2021 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Thomas Hummel - President 
Marjorie Bartelli - Vice President (via GoToWebinar) 
Jenny Norton - Treasurer (via GoToWebinar) 
Emily Swistak - Secretary (via GoToWebinar) 
Thomas Duffy - Trustee (via GoToWebinar) 
Karen Larson - Trustee 
Liz Sullivan - Trustee (via GoToWebinar) 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 
Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc., Project Manager 
Andrew Kim - PMA Securities LLC; Director, Public Finance (via GoToWebinar) 
Bob Lewis - PMA Securities LLC; Senior Vice President, Managing Director-Public Finance (via GoToWebinar) 
Don McKay - Sheehan, Nagle, Hartray Architects; Principle (via GoToWebinar) 
Eric Penney - Sheehan, Nagle, Hartray Architects; Principle (via GoToWebinar) 
Amy Schmieding - Sheehan, Nagle, Hartray Architects; Project Manager (via GoToWebinar) 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 
 
Two visitors addressed the Board. The first visitor stated that she grew up in Lisle and owns a small business 
in Lisle. She stated that a community library presence was critical. She commented on the 2020 IPLAR 
(Illinois Public Library Annual Report) and made comparisons to Wheaton Public Library. She commented on 
the previous 2007 interior renovation and current renovation concepts. She recommended the Board put 
the project to a referendum. The second visitor stated he grew up in Lisle and is a current cardholder. He 
recommended the Board take care of maintenance issues. He stated that people are using online resources 
more. He recommended the Board put the project to a referendum. 
 

3. CCS - Introduction to financial analysis & concept design discussion 
 
Mr. Rogers provided an introduction including a concept phase activity checklist and an outline of concept 
phase development. He provided an overview regarding order of magnitude project costs and inclusions for 
a north entry renovation with new vestibules and a west entry concept. Mr. Rogers stated that the goal 
would be to have a consensus opinion regarding which option should be included in a final concept package 
for Board consideration. 
 

Discussion: President Hummel asked for clarification on construction costs. Mr. Rogers stated that 
construction costs are for hiring a general contractor/construction manager and that the other costs 
include furniture, consultant fees, and legal fees. Vice President Bartelli asked for clarification on 
the differences between the north entry renovation and west entry concepts. Mr. Rogers explained 
the construction differences take into account shell, core, and site work. 
 

 

7 



 

2 
 

4. PMA - Financial projection analysis - discussion 
 
Mr. Lewis provided a financial projection analysis documenting year-over-year property tax savings, 
explanation of financial terms (EAV, limiting rate, new property, and CPI), historical CPI (past 10 years), 
historical operating expenditures (past 5 years), projected corporate fund expenditures vs revenues, and 
example project options ($9.6 million, $8.1 million, and $7.1 million). 
 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked Mr. Lewis to explain the benefits of continued reductions in tax 
levies vs a one-time rebate. Mr. Lewis explained that the Library has had the uncommon occurrence 
of consecutive reduced levies, hence providing property tax reduction benefits to homeowners. 
President Hummel asked if within the analysis, employee costs included salary or salary plus 
benefits. Mr. Kim stated that it included both salary and benefits. Trustee Sullivan asked Mr. Kim 
about average employee contribution percentages regarding benefits in other villages, towns, or 
cities. Mr. Lewis stated that he did not have that type of data. Director Weinstein stated that an 
analysis was conducted approximately a year ago and that the percentage LLD employees pay went 
up, using a 90/10 model.  
 
Trustee Larson referenced the amount of debt borrowed for the $8.1 million option.  Trustee Duffy 
asked about the Corporate Fund contribution from option 1 and option 2 and the debt certificate 
issue size from option 3.  Mr. Lewis discussed fund balance ratios falling below a 50% target. 
President Hummel asked about dipping below 50%. Mr. Lewis stated that it could be done with 
proper cash flow.  Trustee Sullivan commented on operating fund balance policies. President 
Hummel stated that the policy was 6 to 12 months and could always be discussed and/or adjusted. 
Trustee Sullivan asked about a history of interest rates for libraries in the last 5-10 years. Mr. Lewis 
commented on rates being the lowest in the last 20 years. Trustee Sullivan stated that it was a good 
time to lock in rates. Mr. Lewis affirmed that statement and described IRS guidelines.  

 
5. SNH - Concept review - discussion 

 

Mr. McKay provided an overview of two concepts: the previous west entry concept and a renovation 

concept with north and south entrances, extended parking on the north side, reorganized interior public 
spaces, drive-up window, and potential outdoor programming space. 
 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked for clarification regarding street location in relation to the 
building on the drawing. Mr. McKay pointed out those locations within the presentation. Trustee 

Sullivan asked if the Kingston parking lot entrance would still be one-way. Mr. McKay affirmed, yes. 

 
Secretary Swistak commented on check-out services, public restrooms on the upper floor, dividing 
Adult Services between two floors, and a Teen space. Mr. McKay noted the trend of having more 
self-check stations. He explained that a Teen space remains to be fully developed, as would a 
restroom for the upper floor if that was the direction. Director Weinstein stated that she spoke with 

the Director of Adult Services and affirmed that dividing the department between two floors could 

work. Secretary Swistak asked about office areas such as Administration. Mr. Rogers explained that 

functional changes were factored into his cost models. 
 
Trustee Duffy asked for clarification on the $8.1 million renovation concept. Mr. Rogers provided 
clarification. Director Weinstein noted that the north renovation concept provides a presence and 
access on Front Street, a right-sized Youth Services, drive-up window, additional access points, 

proper rest rooms, a teen space, and more study spaces. Trustee Duffy asked if landscaping would 

8 



 

3 
 

be included. Mr. McKay stated that the total project included site improvements as well as building 
improvements. Trustee Duffy commented on outdoor programming space. Mr. McKay suggested 
more discussion to gain a better understanding regarding outdoor programming needs. 

 

Vice President Bartelli asked about the outside façade. Mr. McKay stated that the project is using 

the existing footprint and that the shell would be developed as the project moves forward into 
schematics and that it also will be budget driven. 
 
President Hummel asked about parking spaces in the east parking lot and about using the storm 
water detention area for outdoor programming space, weather permitting. Mr. McKay stated it 

would be hard to count on the detention area being available under certain conditions. Mr. Penney 
commented about accessibility issues with that space. President Hummel asked for clarification on 
the number of family restrooms. Mr. McKay stated that two were included on the lower floor 
concept. 

 
Secretary Swistak asked for clarification about the west concept and feasibility.  Mr. Rogers stated 

that the west entry concept was not financially practical. Secretary Swistak asked Director 

Weinstein about the north renovation concept and how staff would respond. Director Weinstein 
stated that the department directors were apprised of the Board packet contents and said she met 
with the Director of Adult Services more extensively because that department had more 

operational changes. Youth Services being right-sized is welcomed and the other departments are 
largely comfortable remaining in their general footprint. Director Weinstein mentioned that the 

east side area was most viable for an outdoor programming space. Secretary Swistak asked about 

the server room and technology. Mr. Rogers stated that the renovation included network 
improvements throughout the building. Director Weinstein also stated that once a general concept 

was approved that there would be more meetings with the department directors to make sure that 
spaces are optimally configured.   

 

President Hummel asked if the outside book drop would remain. Director Weinstein affirmed, yes.  

 
Trustee Duffy shared concerns about some spaces not changing within the design. Mr. McKay stated 

that from the public’s perspective it would feel like a completely new library building and added 
that the other non-public areas would be addressed in less structural ways to optimize the spaces.  

 
Trustee Sullivan asked about air flow in the staff areas. Mr. Rogers stated that they’ve factored in 

branch ductwork changes. Mr. Penney commented on improving the lighting using LED light 
fixtures.  

 
Mr. Rogers asked the Board about putting together a concept package for approval. Director 
Weinstein asked for a more 3D version of the concepts. Mr. Rogers agreed that a 3D visual would 
help define the entries and show functionality.  Mr. McKay agreed. 

 
Mr. Rogers asked the Board if they were satisfied with the progress. Trustee Sullivan stated that the 
meeting was very productive and educational. Secretary Swistak asked Treasurer Norton for 

commentary. Treasurer Norton stated that she had “sticker shock” and did not have constructive 
comments to offer at this stage. Mr. Rogers asked if there was information that would answer any 
questions she had. Treasurer Norton stated that she didn’t know enough about overall project costs 

and felt that an $8 million dollar project cost was not providing much obvious transformation. 

President Hummel asked if costs could be further broken down. Director Weinstein asked Mr. 

9 



 

4 
 

Rogers for a cost breakdown. Mr. Rogers stated that he could definitely provide that information.  

He also explained that if the Board simply chose to do the facility condition assessment 

recommendations over the next 15 years it would cost approximately $3 million dollars, but not 

include any accessibility improvements or innovation.  

 

Treasurer Norton asked for more cost explanation regarding the two concept options. Mr. McKay 

commented about benchmarking the concepts to other similar civic projects and to find a reference 

point that was meaningful. Director Weinstein explained what was completed during the 2007 
interior renovation and stated that the cost was about $1.7 million for aesthetic changes and minor 
structural modifications. Mr. Penney commented on costs being in line with similar work being 
done at the St. Charles Public Library. Trustee Sullivan asked for a summary of costs. Mr. Rogers 

stated that they could provide that information. President Hummel asked Board members if they 
would like to see further funding options. The Board agreed to review more options. 

 
6. Adjourn 

MOTION: Secretary Swistak moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Larson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

 
The meeting adjourned at 9:49 p.m. 

 
Recorded by 

 
____________________________________ 
Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 
Approved by the Board of Trustees on April 21, 2021. 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________________ 
Emily Swistak, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

10 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

April 7, 2021 - 7:01 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Thomas Hummel - President 
Marjorie Bartelli - Vice President (via GoToWebinar) 
Jenny Norton - Treasurer (via GoToWebinar) 
Emily Swistak - Secretary (via GoToWebinar) 
Thomas Duffy - Trustee (via GoToWebinar) 
Liz Sullivan - Trustee (via GoToWebinar) 
 
Absent: 
Karen Larson - Trustee 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 
Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc., Project Manager 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 
 
Two visitors addressed the Board. The first visitor stated that a Library renovation is not in order due to a 
decline in cardholders and visitors. She stated that she was a cardholder and commented on the 
importance and value of a Library as a community service. She stated that the renovation had a very 
aggressive dollar amount. She suggested the Board put the project to a referendum. The second visitor 
thanked Board members for asking good questions at the last meeting. He suggested taking care of strictly 
maintenance and technology upgrades. He suggested that the Board should not be pressured by the 
consultants and Director. 
 
President Hummel stated that no final decisions have been made and no votes have been taken and that 
the Director has not pressured the Board and has been fiscally responsible. 
 

3. Concept Design and Financial Analysis Discussion 
 
Mr. Rogers presented a comprehensive report including project cost options, construction cost comparisons 
(Villa Park Public Library, Popular Creek Public Library, Joliet Public Library, and Prospect Heights Public 
Library), concept design alignment to project parameters, a checklist of preliminary project parameters for 
the north side main entry concept, financial projection models from PMA utilizing the 2020 tax levy as a 
baseline, capital improvement project proforma - north entry renovation (summary, building costs 
breakdown, construction cost estimate breakdown, professional services costs breakdown, and FF&E costs 
breakdown), and a concept review estimate - order of magnitude. 
 
Discussion:  
Trustee Duffy mentioned that the Library renovation was an investment in the community.  Vice-President 
Bartelli commented that a renovation is currently needed and to keep the vestibules in the design plans. 
Secretary Swistak commented that designing a 21st century library was the goal. She also mentioned 
expanding Youth Services, adding a Teen space and including family rest rooms were points within the LLD 

11 



 

2 
 

Strategic Plan and would enhance the community. She agreed with Vice President Bartelli in retaining the 
vestibules.  She suggested moving the project forward and not removing anything from the project 
checklist. 
 
Trustee Sullivan commented that she wished more could be done within renovation plans. She agreed that 
the project should advance and to not remove anything from the project list and to include contingencies 
and flexibility.  Trustee Duffy said he hears from families that want to increase Library space for children so 
that families a place to visit for a length of time. 
 
Mr. Rogers suggested that the next step would be for SNH to provide enhanced concept drawings for the 
north/south entries using the $7.7 million dollar budget. He mentioned that approximately six months of 
schematic design work is forthcoming. The goal of the next meeting would be to agree that the general 
locations of departments are correct and that a proper funding option is selected.  Mr. Rogers mentioned 
that the design would align with the budget.  
 
Director Weinstein reminded Trustees that changes to the project list would affect all space considerations 
and may require a redesign.  Treasurer Norton commented that she is more comfortable with the project 
since the last meeting, but not yet completely comfortable.  Trustee Sullivan said she was concerned about 
the look of the building without vestibules. Treasurer Norton commented that she’d like more feedback 
from the community. 
 

4. Adjourn 
MOTION: Secretary Swistak moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

 

The meeting adjourned at 10:00 p.m. 
 

Recorded by 
 

____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 
Approved by the Board of Trustees on April 21, 2021. 

Approved by 
 
_____________________________________ 

Emily Swistak, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



36 



37 



38 



39 



40 



41 



42 



43 



44 



45 



46 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

0
2

1

M
ar

-2
1

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 1

9
/2

0
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 2
0

/2
1

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
3

,3
3

3
3

,5
1

6
6

,8
4

9
7

8
,8

0
0

6
0

,8
6

6
-2

2
.7

6
%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

5
,1

7
1

3
,8

1
5

8
,9

8
6

8
5

,9
3

3
7

6
,1

7
7

-1
1

.3
5

%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

8
,5

0
4

7
,3

3
1

1
5

,8
3

5
1

6
4

,7
3

3
1

3
7

,0
4

3
-1

6
.8

1
%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

7
5

8
9

7
1

1
,7

2
9

2
2

,0
4

3
1

4
,5

3
1

-3
4

.0
8

%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
9

,3
4

7
6

,4
3

3
1

5
,7

8
0

1
0

7
,1

9
3

1
1

9
,9

7
3

1
1

.9
2

%

To
ta

l Y
S

1
0

,1
0

5
7

,4
0

4
1

7
,5

0
9

1
2

9
,2

3
6

1
3

4
,5

0
4

4
.0

8
%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
3

,6
8

9
3

,6
8

9
2

3
,7

6
4

3
0

,7
3

1
2

9
.3

2
%

h
o

o
p

la
2

,1
8

9
2

,1
8

9
1

7
,4

8
5

1
8

,1
6

1
3

.8
7

%

R
B

 D
ig

it
al

3
7

4
3

7
4

3
,2

7
6

3
,6

3
7

1
1

.0
2

%

P
re

ss
R

e
ad

er
 *

4
2

0
4

2
0

N
/A

3
,4

1
2

-
K

an
o

p
y 

*
2

2
5

2
2

5
N

/A
9

0
7

-

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

6
,8

9
7

0
6

,8
9

7
4

4
,5

2
5

5
6

,8
4

8
2

7
.6

8
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
5

,5
0

6
1

4
,7

3
5

4
0

,2
4

1
3

3
8

,4
9

4
3

2
8

,3
9

5
-2

.9
8

%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
7

7
2

7
7

2
2

1
,0

5
0

6
,0

7
6

-7
1

.1
4

%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
3

,4
3

8
3

,4
3

8
2

3
,7

8
1

2
7

,5
0

9
1

5
.6

8
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
2

9
8

2
9

8
1

1
,8

3
6

2
,7

7
2

-7
6

.5
8

%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
2

7
3

2
7

3
6

,8
6

4
1

,5
8

7
-7

6
.8

8
%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
1

6
1

6
1

6
4

7
5

-5
4

.2
7

%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
4

,7
9

7
0

4
,7

9
7

6
3

,6
9

5
3

8
,0

1
9

-4
0

.3
1

%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
3

0
,3

0
3

1
4

,7
3

5
4

5
,0

3
8

4
0

2
,1

8
9

3
6

6
,4

1
4

-8
.9

0
%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
0

7
3

1
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

M
ar

. 2
0

2
1

 T
o

ta
l

Y
T

D
 1

9
/2

0
Y

T
D

 2
0

/2
1

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

8
8

1
,0

1
2

6
7

5
-3

3
.3

0
%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

2
,2

6
5

2
7

,0
2

7
1

9
,4

2
7

-2
8

.1
2

%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

8
,1

8
9

1
0

,2
8

7
8

,1
8

9
-2

0
.3

9
%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

8
4

1
,0

6
7

6
5

4
-3

8
.7

1
%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

3
6

3
3

,3
7

5
2

,7
8

1
-1

7
.6

0
%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

4
,2

5
3

2
5

,0
4

7
4

2
,3

6
2

6
9

.1
3

%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

3
,6

4
9

1
9

,6
6

8
3

6
,7

3
5

8
6

.7
8

%
* 

N
ew

 s
ta

tl
in

es
 f

o
r 

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 2
0

2
0

.

47 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
ro

gr
am

 a
n

d
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

M
ar

ch
 2

0
2

1
Li

b
ra

ry
 W

id
e

A
d

u
lt

Y
o

u
th

 
TS

/C
ir

c
Li

te
ra

cy
TO

TA
L

Y
TD

 F
Y

1
9

/2
0

Y
TD

 F
Y

2
0

/2
1

 %
 C

h
an

ge
Li

b
ra

ry
 E

ve
n

t 
St

at
is

ti
cs

 
St

af
f 

Fa
ci

lit
at

ed
 P

ro
gr

am
s

1
1

3
6

0
0

4
7

1
,0

5
9

2
9

6
-7

2
.0

5
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

6
9

6
1

2
0

0
6

8
1

1
0

,6
2

6
4

,3
2

1
-5

9
.3

4
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

0
0

0
0

6
8

5
-9

2
.6

5
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
0

0
0

2
8

1
2

4
-9

1
.4

6
%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
3

0
3

1
9

1
7

-1
0

.5
3

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

8
4

0
8

4
5

4
9

2
7

6
-4

9
.7

3
%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
0

0
7

8
1

4
.2

9
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
0

1
,5

0
5

8
0

4
-4

6
.5

8
%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

0
1

4
3

6
0

0
5

0
1

,1
5

3
3

2
6

-7
1

.7
3

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
0

1
5

3
6

1
2

0
0

7
6

5
1

2
,9

6
1

5
,4

2
5

-5
8

.1
4

%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
2

,1
3

6
1

,1
9

6
1

,0
2

0
4

,3
5

2
5

5
,2

3
7

4
0

,7
0

0
-2

6
.3

2
%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
7

.5
0

0
.0

0
7

.5
0

6
0

5
.0

0
5

0
.0

0
-9

1
.7

4
%

.
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s 
0

3
0

3
1

1
4

8
-9

2
.9

8
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
0

2
1

0
0

2
1

0
6

,7
5

2
4

2
5

-9
3

.7
1

%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
3

3
1

8
2

0
1

1
.1

1
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
1

8
0

1
8

0
1

,0
8

8
1

,2
4

6
1

4
.5

2
%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

3
3

0
6

1
3

2
2

8
-7

8
.7

9
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
1

8
0

2
1

0
0

3
9

0
7

,8
4

0
1

,6
7

1
-7

8
.6

9
%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
0

7
0

3
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
0

2
1

1
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
7

,2
1

8
1

2
5

,6
9

1
5

8
,2

2
9

-5
3

.6
7

%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
0

1
0

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
6

3
0

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 U

se
Fa

ce
b

o
o

k 
(d

ai
ly

 p
ag

e 
co

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
)

2
7

9
1

2
,3

7
0

7
,3

1
6

-4
0

.8
6

%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
8

2
2

8
0

5
8

2
2

2
.1

1
%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

3
6

9
7

,8
5

6
6

,4
0

5
-1

8
.4

7
%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
2

,2
3

2
8

9
,1

6
5

3
8

,6
0

6
-5

6
.7

0
%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
5

,6
2

9
4

,7
0

7
2

5
,7

0
0

4
4

6
.0

0
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s 

*
3

4
5

9
5

4
2

,8
4

9
1

9
8

.6
4

%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
**

1
,9

9
7

2
,8

1
5

1
6

,9
8

1
5

0
3

.2
3

%

* 
"D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s 

St
at

s"
 b

eg
an

 in
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
0

1
9

.  
**

 "
Se

ss
io

n
s 

St
at

s"
 b

eg
an

 in
 J

an
u

ar
y 

2
0

2
0

.

48 



 

  Page 1     

Lisle Library District – Concept Phase Report  April 16, 2021 

The April 21, 2021 Board meeting will conclude CCS’s and SNHA’s contracted conceptual phase 

services.  A summary of the presentation information and next steps are provided as follows: 

 
Project Scope  

 

 Sheehan, Nagle, Hartray Architects (SNHA) provided a conceptual North Main Entry 

Renovation scheme aligning to a $7.7M project budget. 

 

 Key Additions to the LLD building in this renovation scheme include: 

 
 

SNHA’s North Main Entry design scheme is provided as Exhibit A to this report. 

- The focus during concept is where departments are located and what improvements are 

critical for the project. The details will evolve in future stages of design. 
 

Project Budget 
 

 The proposed $7,700,000 project budget, aligning with SNHA’s North Main Entry 

Renovation scheme is summarized as follows: 

 
 

A detailed project proforma is provided for reference as Exhibit B of this report. 

49 



 

  Page 2     

Lisle Library District – Concept Phase Report  April 16, 2021 

Project Schedule  
 

 The project duration is anticipated to be 20 months from LLD Board approving the 

consultant team to proceed.  

 

 If the LLD Board approved consultants to proceed at the May 19th, 2021 Board Meeting 

project completion is anticipated to be in early 2023. 
 

o Subject to LLD Board approval of the $7,700,000 project budget and North 

Main Entry Renovation Scheme at the April 21, 2021 Board meeting 

consultants contracts may be approved at the May 19, 2021 Board meeting. 
 

A Master Project Schedule is provided for reference as Exhibit C of this report. 
 

 

Project Funding 
 

 In consultation with PMA, LLD Administration’s recommendation is to proceed with a 

maximum project cost of $7,700,000 to maintain financial sustainability. 

 

 The LLD Administration recommends funding a $7,700,000 project using either PMA’s 

Option 1A or 1B model from the March 24, 2021 Board meeting. 

Funding Source  Option 1A  Option 1B 

LLD Corporate Fund Contribution   $         2,800,000    $         2,300,000  

LLD Special Reserve Fund Contribution   $         3,900,000    $         3,900,000  

Proceeds from Debt Certificate Issuance   $         1,000,000    $         1,500,000  

Project Budget Total   $         7,700,000    $         7,700,000  
 

o These models require controlled expenditure growth and annual Library revenue 

grow with CPI (consumer price index) from the 2020 Levy. 
 

PMA’s Financial Model Summary Page and Options 1A/ 1B documentation is provided as 

Exhibit D to this report. 
 

 

Lisle Library District Next Steps 
 

 April 21,2021 Board Meeting: The Board is recommended to consider approving 

the $7,700,000 project budget aligned to the conceptual north main entry scheme.  
 

o The concept will continue to evolve as details are worked out, with Staff 

and Board input, during the balance of the design phase. 
 

o The project team will track development of the design against the approved 

budget. 
 

o Subject to project budget and concept approval, consultant proposals and 

contracts for the balance of the project are recommended to be reviewed by 

LLD’s counsel. 

 

 May 19, 2021 Board Meeting: The Board is recommended to consider approving 

attorney reviewed consultant contracts which would kick off the Schematic Design 

Phase of the project. 

50 



BOARD MEETING  |  21 APRIL 2021

51 



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT CONCEPT REVIEW – APRIL 2021 BOARD MEETING | SHEEHAN NAGLE HARTRAY ARCHITECTS  2

renovation concept LIBRARY IMPROVEMENTS 

service desk at service desk at 
building entry building entry 

youth services
youth services

improved security improved security 
(access control at (access control at 
staff locations)staff locations)

updated technology updated technology 
in study roomsin study rooms

additional additional 
study roomsstudy rooms

north entry
north entry

(Front Street)
(Front Street)

more efficient book more efficient book 
stack layoutstack layout

service desk adjacent to service desk adjacent to 
south entrysouth entry

youth services youth services 
restroomrestroom

reconfigured + reconfigured + 
enhanced youth enhanced youth 
services services 
departmentdepartment

upper floor restroomupper floor restroom

new south entry leverages new south entry leverages 
existing south parking lotexisting south parking lot

drive up service windowdrive up service window

adult services
adult services

meeting room
meeting room

adult services
adult services

outdooroutdoor
program areaprogram area

new entry new entry 
canopy provides canopy provides 
clear entrance clear entrance 
identification identification 
along Front Streetalong Front Street

centrally located centrally located 
entry minimizes entry minimizes 
travel distancestravel distances

south 
south 
entryentry

new entry canopy provides clear new entry canopy provides clear 
entrance identification for visitors entrance identification for visitors 
arriving from Kingston Avenuearriving from Kingston Avenue

UPPER FLOOR

LOWER FLOOR

first floor youth first floor youth 
services near services near 
entry improves entry improves 
access for access for 
children and children and 
parentsparents

new teen areanew teen area

new centrally located new centrally located 
family restroomsfamily restrooms

new elevator for new elevator for 
accessible south entryaccessible south entry

52 



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT CONCEPT REVIEW – APRIL 2021 BOARD MEETING | SHEEHAN NAGLE HARTRAY ARCHITECTS  3

renovation concept LOWER FLOOR 

one-way

0 20 6040-10 10

north parking lotnorth parking lot current: 23 spacescurrent: 23 spaces
proposed: 33 spacesproposed: 33 spaces

tw
o

-w
ay

tw
o

-w
ay

existing to remain
no work or cosmetic work only

front streetfront street

ki
ng

st
on

 a
ve

nu
e

ki
ng

st
on

 a
ve

nu
e

outdoor 
program 

area

two-way

receiving
zone

drop-off

o
ne

-w
ay

53 



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT CONCEPT REVIEW – APRIL 2021 BOARD MEETING | SHEEHAN NAGLE HARTRAY ARCHITECTS  4

renovation concept UPPER FLOOR 

one-way

south parking lotsouth parking lot current: 54 spacescurrent: 54 spaces
proposed: 49 spacesproposed: 49 spaces

east parking loteast parking lot
current: 53 spacescurrent: 53 spaces
proposed: 62 spacesproposed: 62 spaces

tw
o

-w
ay

tw
o

-w
ay

existing to remain
no work or cosmetic work only

front streetfront street

ki
ng

st
on

 a
ve

nu
e

ki
ng

st
on

 a
ve

nu
e

drop-off

one-way

o
ne

-w
ay

0 20 6040-10 10

tw
o

-w
ay

receiving
zone

north parking lotnorth parking lot current: 23 spacescurrent: 23 spaces
proposed: 33 spacesproposed: 33 spaces

two-way

meet ing rm 
wing below

roof  below

54 



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT CONCEPT REVIEW – APRIL 2021 BOARD MEETING | SHEEHAN NAGLE HARTRAY ARCHITECTS  5

renovation concept NORTH ENTRY

library 
signage

drive-up service

new 
north 
entry

canopy

sloped “residential” form,
wood ceiling

55 



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT CONCEPT REVIEW – APRIL 2021 BOARD MEETING | SHEEHAN NAGLE HARTRAY ARCHITECTS  6

renovation concept NORTHEAST AERIAL

drive-up service

adult services

Kingston Avenue

Front Street

one way
youth services

north entry

outdoor program area

south entry

56 

Marc
Line

Marc
Stamp

Marc
Line



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT CONCEPT REVIEW – APRIL 2021 BOARD MEETING | SHEEHAN NAGLE HARTRAY ARCHITECTS  7

library signage

sloped “residential” form,
wood ceiling

renovation concept SOUTH ENTRY

new south 
entry canopy

57 



Lisle Library District
Capital Improvement Project Proforma 
North Entry Building Renovation

PROPOSED PROJECT BUDGET

CAPITAL PROJECT COST SUMMARY - 4/16/2021

Land Cost -$  
Bond Cost (allowance for misc. third party costs) 15,000$  

Building Costs 5,729,982$               

Professional Service Costs 924,810$  

Primary Consultants 657,020$  

Specialized Consultants 206,076$  

Owner Provided Services 61,714$  

FF&E Costs 840,000$  

Furniture (incl. moving costs) 505,000$  

Fixtures 100,000$  

Equipment 235,000$  

Sub Total 7,509,791$               

Owner's Project Cost Contingency 190,209$  

TOTAL PROJECT COST 7,700,000$              

74.6%

12.0%

10.9% 2.5%

Project Cost Summary

Building Costs Professional Service Costs FF&E Costs Owners Contingency

1 of 4

58 



Lisle Library District
Capital Improvement Project Proforma - North Entry Renovation
- Building Costs Breakdown

4/16/2021

Building Costs

Permit Cost (Lisle Fee Ordinance: $10/$1,000 of construction cost + $0.02/SF + plus 10% 
contingency) 60,782$  
Construction Cost (rounded to nextest $10,000) 5,460,000$            

Change Order Contingency (2% of construction cost) 109,200$  

Environmental Remediation (none included) -$  

Phasing Allowance (2 Phases) 100,000$  

Utility Hook-Up (existing utility connections to remain) -$  

Total Building Costs 5,729,982$          

Construction Cost Estimate Breakdown 
Gen. Cond., Overhead & Profit 489,182$  

Foundations - No Addition 12,060$  

Substructure 13,500$  

Superstructure 95,000$  

Exterior Closure 351,980$  

Roofing 16,750$  

Interior Construction 1,165,885$            

Conveying Systems 125,000$  

Mechanical 717,008$  

Electrical 1,063,048$            

Equipment - in FF&E -$  

Sitework - Misc. Accessories 516,290$  

Contingencies (incl. escalation) 16% 894,878$  

Sub Total 5,460,581$            

2 of 4

59 



Lisle Library District
Capital Improvement Project Proforma - North Entry Renovation
- Professional Service Costs Breakdown

4/16/2021

Professional Service Costs

Primary Consultants
Architect (incl. architecture, structural,  MEP/FP, interior and specs)
- SNHA 4/15/2021 proposal 477,750$          

Owner Representative - CCS 4/16/2021 proposal to provide services for 20 months 154,000$          

Reimbursable Expenses (4% allowance) 25,270$            

Sub Total 657,020$             

Specialized Consultants
Specialized Architect Subconsultants (incl. FF&E, landscape, civil, technology, A/V, 
elevator, lighting and signage) - SNHA 4/15/2021 proposal 150,150$          

Cost Estimating 23,000$            

Geotechnical Consultant 10,000$            

Land Surveyor 7,500$              

Environmental Consultant 7,500$              

Move Consultant (none included) -$  

Equipment Consultants (none included) -$  

 Reimbursable Expenses (4% allowance) 7,926$              

Sub Total 206,076$             

Other Owner Contracted Services

Soil Testing 5,000$              

Environmental Testing 2,500$              

Material Testing 10,000$            

Insurance - Builder's Risk Builder's Risk & G.L. Policy ($.4/$100.00) estimated rate 21,840$            

Legal Counsel 10,000$            

Lien Waiver Review 10,000$            

Title -$  

 Reimbursable Expenses (4% allowance) 2,374$              

Sub Total 61,714$               

Total Professional Service Cost 924,810$        

3 of 4

60 



Lisle Library District
Capital Improvement Project Proforma - North Entry Renovation
-FFE Costs Breakdown

4/16/2021

FF&E Costs

Furniture

Office Furniture (+/- 50% New) 175,000$       

Public Space Furniture (+/- 50% New) 175,000$       

Shelving (reuse existing - allowance for new end panels) 50,000$         

Moving and Storage 80,000$         

Miscellaneous (Contingency) 25,000$         

Sub Total 505,000$              

Fixtures

Signage 40,000$         

Specialty Interiors Allowance 25,000$         

Artwork 25,000$         

Miscellaneous (Contingency) 10,000$         

Sub Total 100,000$              

Equipment

Book Drop Allowance 10,000$         

RFID and Technology upgrades (allowance per LLD) 80,000$         

Servers -$  

Network Switches -$  

Printers -$  

Computers -$  

IT General Allowance 50,000$         

Data Cabling incl. in construction

Phone System 15,000$         

A/V Equipment Allowance 30,000$         

Security / CCTV Allowance 25,000$         

Miscellaneous (Contingency) 25,000$         

Sub Total 235,000$              

Total FF&E Costs Sub Total 840,000$              

4 of 4

61 



Lisle Library District

Proposed Master Project Schedule ‐ 4/15/2021

Master Project Schedule ‐ Executive Summary
# of working months: 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

month 4/21 5/21 6/21 7/21 8/21 9/21 10/21 11/21 12/21 1/22 2/22 3/22 4/22 5/22 6/22 7/22 8/22 9/22 10/22 11/22 12/22 1/23 2/23 Note: Filled stars                   

Pre‐Design

LLD Board Meeting ‐ April

(Concept Budget and Design Report Presentation)
Existing Project Team Contract Review

(SNHA, CCS & PMA)
LLD to Procure Small Value Consultants

(Land Surveyor, Environ. Testing, Geotech)
LLD Board Meeting ‐ May

(Contract Approvals ‐ Proceed with Design & Bond)
Color Legend:

Design Phase Pre‐Design Phase

Schematic Design

(Status Update @ June LLD Board Meeting)
Design Phase

LLD Board Meeting ‐  July

(Proceed with DD & Debt Issuance)
Project Funding

Design Development (DD)

(Status Update @ August LLD Board Meeting)
Permitting

LLD Board Meeting ‐  Special September Meeting

(Proceed with CDs)
Contractor Procurement

Construction Documentation (CD)

(Status Update @ October LLD Board Meeting)
Construction Phase

LLD Board Meeting ‐  November

(Proceed with Bid Release)
Close‐Out Phase & Final Move‐In

Project Funding

Permitting zoning process time  if required

Zoning and Permit Process Discussion with Village

Anticipated Building Permit Process

Contractor Procurement

Contractor Pre‐qualification

Bid / Award Phase

LLD Board Meeting ‐ January 

(Contractor Award ‐ Lowest Qualified Bidder)
LLD Board Meeting ‐ February 

(Approve Contractor Contract)

Construction Phase

Pre‐Construction / Mobilization

Phase 1 Construction ‐ West Side of Building 

(including new entrances & sitework)
Phase 2 Construction ‐ East Side of Building 

Project Close‐Out and Final Move‐In

indicate LLD Board Meetings where 

approval will be requested to 

proceed with the next process in 

the project.

2.75 months

10 working months from February 2022 Board Meeting thru Substantial Completion

1 working month

Months

6.25 months between Board Meetings

concurrent with design ‐ completed prior to bidding phase

Page 1

62 



Lisle Library District
Financial Projection Model

Summary of Proposed Options

Preliminary, subject to change

Option 1A Option 1B Option 2A Option 2B

 $7.7 Million
Project 

 $7.7 Million
Project 

 $8.0 Million
Project 

 $8.0 Million
Project 

CF Contribution Amount...................................................................... 2,800,000$   2,300,000$   2,800,000$   2,300,000$   

SRF Contribution Amount................................................................... 3,900,000$   3,900,000$   3,900,000$   3,900,000$   

Debt Certificate Issue Size:................................................................. 1,000,000$   1,500,000$   1,300,000$   1,800,000$   

Annual Transfer from CF to SRF:........................................................ 97,000$   129,000$   116,000$   148,000$   
Amount of Annual Debt Service Payment:......................................... 63,543$   95,314$   82,606$   114,377$   

CF Fund Balance % @ Time of Contribution:.................................... 48.3% 61.5% 48.3% 61.5%
Fiscal Year of CF Fund Balance @ Time of Contribution:................ 2021/2022 2021/2022 2021/2022 2021/2022
CF Fund Balance % @ Low Point:...................................................... 37.3% 40.6% 32.8% 35.0%
Fiscal Year of CF Fund Balance @ Low Point:.................................. 2030/2031 2034/2035 2032/2033 2035/2036
CF Fund Balance % @ Debt Expiration:............................................. 46.4% 44.4% 39.2% 37.2%
Fiscal Year of CF Fund Balance @ Debt Expiration:......................... 2040/2041 2040/2041 2040/2041 2040/2041

SRF Fund Balance @ Time of Contribution:...................................... 97,424$   100,153$   98,861$   101,590$   
SRF Fund Balance @ Debt Expiration (1):......................................... 434,262$    441,191$   434,585$   441,514$   
Average Annual Surplus in SRF for Future Capital Projects:........... 18,713$   18,947$   18,651$   18,885$   

Footnotes:
(1) Assumes no other capital expenditures are made from the SRF; therefore, actual fund balance at this time may be lower than what is shown here

As of March 29, 2021

63 



Lisle Library District
Financial Projection Model 

Levy Data

Preliminary, subject to change

Levy Data and Projections

FISCAL YEAR (06-30) 2017/2018 2018/2019 2019/2020 2020/2021 2021/2022 2022/2023 2023/2024 2024/2025
Actuals Actuals Actuals Proj. Actuals Projected Projected Projected Projected

LEVY YEAR 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
Actual Actual Actual Actual Projected Projected Projected Projected

EAV INFORMATION
Equalized Assessed Value (1) 1,178,835,794$     1,207,428,945$      1,243,518,289$     1,267,612,883$     1,321,712,761$       1,366,364,144$      1,412,355,068$      1,459,725,720$      
Limiting Rate 0.414 0.361 0.333 0.315 0.305 0.300 0.296 0.291
New Property (1) 7,609,060$     1,555,000$    3,446,300$     6,769,030$     7,633,240$    5,000,000$    5,000,000$    5,000,000$    
Multiplier 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
Reassessment Rates 5.95% 2.29% 2.70% 1.39% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00%
CPI 0.70% 2.10% 2.10% 1.90% 2.30% 1.40% 1.50% 1.50%

LEVY INFORMATION
Corporate 4,348,725$     3,914,485$    3,966,823$     3,710,303$     3,776,133$    3,845,785$    3,859,218$    3,932,344$    
IMRF (2) 220,442    156,966  50,984    116,620    81,946   84,050   150,000  150,999  
Building/Maintenance 136,745    152,136  -   -   -  -    -    -    
Social Security 174,468    136,439  126,839    159,719    170,501    170,149  167,051  170,139  

TOTAL EXTENSION BY FUND (3) (4) 4,880,380$     4,360,026$    4,144,646$     3,986,643$     4,028,581$    4,099,984$    4,176,268$    4,253,482$    

Footnotes:
(1) LY 2020 EAV and New Property is sourced from the Library, but has not yet been finalized
(2) IMRF levy remains low until desire fund balance is achieved; increases to $150,000 in LY 2022 to maintain desired fund balance
(3) Increase in aggregate levy from LY 2020 to LY 2022 is estimated at $71,000 or 1.77%
(4) Percent increase in aggregate levy reaches a maximum of 1.86% and occurs in LY 2022

(a) Percent increase in aggregate levy decreases annually after LY 2022
(b) This decrease is due to the decreasing Limiting Rate, which goes down annually because model assumes CPI Rate is lower than Reassessment Rate

As of March 29, 2021 p. 1
64 



Lisle Library District
Financial Projection Model 

Levy Data

Preliminary, subject to change

Levy Data and Projections

FISCAL YEAR (06-30) 2025/2026 2026/2027 2027/2028 2028/2029 2029/2030 2030/2031 2031/2032 2032/2033
Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected

LEVY YEAR 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031
Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected

EAV INFORMATION
Equalized Assessed Value (1) 1,508,517,492$      1,558,773,017$      1,610,536,207$       1,663,852,293$       1,718,767,862$      1,775,330,898$      1,833,590,825$      1,893,598,550$      
Limiting Rate 0.287 0.283 0.279 0.275 0.271 0.267 0.263 0.259
New Property (1) 5,000,000$         5,000,000$         5,000,000$       5,000,000$       5,000,000$        5,000,000$         5,000,000$         5,000,000$         
Multiplier 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
Reassessment Rates 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00%
CPI 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50%

LEVY INFORMATION
Corporate 4,004,602$      4,077,752$         4,151,807$       4,226,786$       4,302,705$        4,379,580$         4,457,429$         4,536,268$         
IMRF (2) 153,773  156,582  159,426  162,305  165,220     168,172  171,161  174,189  
Building/Maintenance -   -   -   -   -     -   -   -   
Social Security 173,266  176,431  179,635  182,879  186,164     189,490  192,858  196,269  

TOTAL EXTENSION BY FUND (3) (4) 4,331,641$         4,410,764$         4,490,868$       4,571,970$       4,654,089$        4,737,242$         4,821,448$         4,906,726$         

Footnotes:
(1) LY 2020 EAV and New Property is sourced from the Library, but has not yet been finalized
(2) IMRF levy remains low until desire fund balance is achieved; increases to $150,000 in LY 2022 to maintain desired fund balance
(3) Increase in aggregate levy from LY 2020 to LY 2022 is estimated at $71,000 or 1.77%
(4) Percent increase in aggregate levy reaches a maximum of 1.86% and occurs in LY 2022

(a) Percent increase in aggregate levy decreases annually after LY 2022
(b) This decrease is due to the decreasing Limiting Rate, which goes down annually because model assumes CPI Rate is lower than Reassessment Rate

As of March 29, 2021 p. 2
65 



Lisle Library District
Financial Projection Model 

Levy Data

Preliminary, subject to change

Levy Data and Projections

FISCAL YEAR (06-30) 2033/2034 2034/2035 2035/2036 2036/2037 2037/2038 2038/2039 2039/2040 2040/2041
Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected

LEVY YEAR 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039
Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected

EAV INFORMATION
Equalized Assessed Value (1) 1,955,406,506$      2,019,068,701$      2,084,640,762$      2,152,179,985$      2,221,745,385$      2,293,397,746$      2,367,199,679$      2,443,215,669$      
Limiting Rate 0.255 0.252 0.248 0.244 0.241 0.237 0.234 0.230
New Property (1) 5,000,000$         5,000,000$         5,000,000$         5,000,000$         5,000,000$         5,000,000$         5,000,000$         5,000,000$         
Multiplier 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
Reassessment Rates 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00%
CPI 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50%

LEVY INFORMATION
Corporate 4,616,115$      4,696,989$         4,778,906$         4,861,885$         4,945,944$         5,031,101$         5,117,377$         5,204,789$         
IMRF (2) 177,255  180,360  183,506  186,692  189,920  193,190  196,503  199,859  
Building/Maintenance -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   
Social Security 199,724  203,223  206,767  210,357  213,994  217,679  221,412  225,194  

TOTAL EXTENSION BY FUND (3) (4) 4,993,094$         5,080,572$         5,169,179$         5,258,934$         5,349,858$         5,441,970$         5,535,291$         5,629,842$         

Footnotes:
(1) LY 2020 EAV and New Property is sourced from the Library, but has not yet been finalized
(2) IMRF levy remains low until desire fund balance is achieved; increases to $150,000 in LY 2022 to maintain desired fund balance
(3) Increase in aggregate levy from LY 2020 to LY 2022 is estimated at $71,000 or 1.77%
(4) Percent increase in aggregate levy reaches a maximum of 1.86% and occurs in LY 2022

(a) Percent increase in aggregate levy decreases annually after LY 2022
(b) This decrease is due to the decreasing Limiting Rate, which goes down annually because model assumes CPI Rate is lower than Reassessment Rate

As of March 29, 2021 p. 3
66 



Lisle Library District
Financial Projection Model
Corporate Fund - Option 1A

Preliminary, subject to change

Propety Tax Collection Rate (1) 99.50% 99.50% 99.50% 99.50%
Revenues - Non-Property Tax (Except G&D) 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50%
Revenues - Grants and Donations 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50%
Estimated Investment Earnings 0.50% 0.50% 0.10% 0.10%
Expenditures - Employee Costs 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65%
Expenditures - Non-salary (Except LM) 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65%
Expenditures - Library Materials 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%

FISCAL YEAR (06-30) 2017/2018 2018/2019 2019/2020 2020/2021 2021/2022 2022/2023 2023/2024 2024/2025
Actuals Actuals Actuals Proj. Actuals Projected Projected Projected Projected

REVENUE
Property Taxes 4,381,147$     3,908,498$     3,961,076$     3,705,629$     3,757,253$     3,826,556$     3,839,922$     3,912,682$     
TIF Taxes -   -   34,509   32,563   33,052   33,548   34,051   34,562   
Replacement Taxes 15,361   16,618   18,190   10,503   10,661   10,821   10,983   11,148   
Charges for Services 47,842   43,236   19,417   8,521  8,649  8,779  8,910  9,044  
Grants and Donations 26,325   85,189   35,630   35,630   35,808   35,987   36,167   36,348   
Interest 21,295   120,289   152,003   28,000   22,695   9,128   1,813   1,748   

TOTAL REVENUE (2) 4,491,969$     4,173,831$     4,220,825$     3,820,847$     3,868,117$     3,924,818$     3,931,846$     4,005,532$     

EXPENDITURES
Public Library

Employee Costs 2,452,927$     2,437,105$     2,477,858$     2,463,200$     2,503,843$     2,545,156$     2,587,151$     2,629,839$     
Building Costs (3) 181,892   238,812   228,250   238,210   200,000   203,300   206,654   210,064   
Operating Costs 97,047   94,265   73,623   103,200   104,903   106,634   108,393   110,182   
Insurance 23,366   27,656   30,711   38,600   39,237   39,884   40,542   41,211   
Contractual Services 68,411   77,317   115,575   145,600   148,002   150,444   152,927   155,450   
Personnel Development 17,314   25,388   18,478   10,500   10,673   10,849   11,028   11,210   
Equipment 68,972   69,890   106,928   128,500   130,620   132,775   134,966   137,193   
Programs 43,130   43,904   33,315   27,000   27,446   27,898   28,359   28,827   
Restricted (4) 22,131   35,358   35,630   35,630   36,218   36,815   37,423   38,040   
Contingency 1,296  16,260   17,850   -  15,000  15,248   15,499   15,755   
Library Materials 559,083   568,883   545,159   560,050   565,651  571,307   577,020   582,790   

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,535,569$     3,634,839$     3,683,377$     3,750,490$     3,781,592$     3,840,312$     3,899,963$     3,960,562$     

REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 956,400$     538,992$     537,448$     70,357$     86,525$     84,506$     31,882$     44,969$     

OTHER SOURCES/(USES) OF FUNDS
Transfers to Special Reserve Fund (349,379)$     (300,000)$     (300,007)$     (300,000)$     -$    (97,000)$   (97,000)$    (97,000)$    
Transfers to IMRF (200,000)  (50,000)   (50,000)   -   -   -   -   -   
Contribution to Renovation Project (5) -   -   -   -   (2,800,000)   -   -   -   

TOTAL OTHER SOURCE/(USES) OF FUNDS (549,379)$     (350,000)$     (350,007)$     (300,000)$     (2,800,000)$     (97,000)$    (97,000)$    (97,000)$    

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 407,021$     188,992$     187,441$     (229,643)$     (2,713,475)$     (12,494)$     (65,118)$     (52,031)$     

ENDING FUND BALANCE 4,392,231$     4,581,223$     4,768,665$     4,539,022$     1,825,547$     1,813,053$     1,747,935$     1,695,905$     
Fund Balance as a Percent of Annual Expenditures 124.23% 126.04% 129.46% 121.02% 48.27% 47.21% 44.82% 42.82%

Footnotes:
(1) Past five years of property tax collections averaged 99.83%
(2) FY 2018/2019 Revenue from Actuals differs from Audit by approximately $59,000, due to realized gains in Unrealized Gains account.
(3) Assumes Building Costs expenditures are reduced beginning in FY 2021/2022 as a result of efficiencies generated from the renovation project
(4) Restricted expenditures for FY 2017/2018 through FY 2019/2020 include transfers to IMRF, which have been re-categorized as Other Uses.
(5) Assumes $2.8 million from the Corporate Fund (CF) is allocated to the renovation project in FY 2021/2022

As of March 29, 2021 p. 4

67 



Lisle Library District
Financial Projection Model
Corporate Fund - Option 1A

Preliminary, subject to change

Propety Tax Collection Rate (1) 99.50% 99.50% 99.50% 99.50% 99.50% 99.50% 99.50% 99.50%
Revenues - Non-Property Tax (Except G&D) 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50%
Revenues - Grants and Donations 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50%
Estimated Investment Earnings 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10%
Expenditures - Employee Costs 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65%
Expenditures - Non-salary (Except LM) 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65%
Expenditures - Library Materials 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%

FISCAL YEAR (06-30) 2025/2026 2026/2027 2027/2028 2028/2029 2029/2030 2030/2031 2031/2032 2032/2033
Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected

REVENUE
Property Taxes 3,984,579$     4,057,363$     4,131,048$     4,205,652$     4,281,191$     4,357,682$     4,435,141$     4,513,587$     
TIF Taxes 35,080   35,606   36,140   36,682   37,233   37,791   38,358   38,933   
Replacement Taxes 11,315   11,485   11,657   11,832   12,009   12,189   12,372   12,558   
Charges for Services 9,180  9,317  9,457  9,599  9,743  9,889  10,037   10,188   
Grants and Donations 36,530   36,712   36,896   37,080   37,266   37,452   37,639   37,828   
Interest 1,696   1,655   1,626   1,607   1,600   1,604   1,618   1,644   

TOTAL REVENUE (2) 4,078,380$     4,152,139$     4,226,824$     4,302,453$     4,379,042$     4,456,608$     4,535,167$     4,614,737$     

EXPENDITURES
Public Library

Employee Costs 2,673,232$     2,717,340$     2,762,176$     2,807,752$     2,854,080$     2,901,172$     2,949,042$     2,997,701$     
Building Costs (3) 213,530   217,054   220,635   224,275   227,976   231,738   235,561   239,448   
Operating Costs 112,000   113,848   115,726   117,636   119,577   121,550   123,555   125,594   
Insurance 41,891   42,583   43,285   43,999   44,725   45,463   46,213   46,976   
Contractual Services 158,015   160,622   163,273   165,967   168,705   171,489   174,318   177,194   
Personnel Development 11,395   11,583   11,774   11,969   12,166   12,367   12,571   12,778   
Equipment 139,457   141,758   144,097   146,475   148,891   151,348   153,845   156,384   
Programs 29,302   29,786   30,277   30,777   31,285   31,801   32,325   32,859   
Restricted (4) 38,668   39,306   39,955   40,614   41,284   41,965   42,658   43,362   
Contingency 16,015   16,279   16,548   16,821   17,098   17,380   17,667   17,959   
Library Materials 588,618   594,504   600,449   606,454   612,518   618,644   624,830   631,078   

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,022,123$     4,084,662$     4,148,195$     4,212,737$     4,278,306$     4,344,916$     4,412,586$     4,481,332$     

REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 56,256$     67,476$     78,629$     89,716$     100,736$     111,691$     122,581$     133,405$     

OTHER SOURCES/(USES) OF FUNDS
Transfers to Special Reserve Fund (97,000)$    (97,000)$    (97,000)$    (97,000)$    (97,000)$    (97,000)$    (97,000)$    (97,000)$    
Transfers to IMRF -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   
Contribution to Renovation Project (5) -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   

TOTAL OTHER SOURCE/(USES) OF FUNDS (97,000)$    (97,000)$    (97,000)$    (97,000)$    (97,000)$    (97,000)$    (97,000)$    (97,000)$    

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (40,744)$     (29,524)$     (18,371)$     (7,284)$     3,736$     14,691$     25,581$     36,405$     

ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,655,161$     1,625,637$     1,607,266$     1,599,982$     1,603,718$     1,618,409$     1,643,990$     1,680,395$     
Fund Balance as a Percent of Annual Expenditures 41.15% 39.80% 38.75% 37.98% 37.48% 37.25% 37.26% 37.50%

Footnotes:
(1) Past five years of property tax collections averaged 99.83%
(2) FY 2018/2019 Revenue from Actuals differs from Audit by approximately $59,000, due to realized gains in Unrealized Gains account.
(3) Assumes Building Costs expenditures are reduced beginning in FY 2021/2022 as a result of efficiencies generated from the renovation project
(4) Restricted expenditures for FY 2017/2018 through FY 2019/2020 include transfers to IMRF, which have been re-categorized as Other Uses.
(5) Assumes $2.8 million from the Corporate Fund (CF) is allocated to the renovation project in FY 2021/2022

As of March 29, 2021 p. 5

68 



Lisle Library District
Financial Projection Model
Corporate Fund - Option 1A

Preliminary, subject to change

Propety Tax Collection Rate (1) 99.50% 99.50% 99.50% 99.50% 99.50% 99.50% 99.50% 99.50%
Revenues - Non-Property Tax (Except G&D) 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50%
Revenues - Grants and Donations 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50%
Estimated Investment Earnings 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10%
Expenditures - Employee Costs 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65%
Expenditures - Non-salary (Except LM) 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65%
Expenditures - Library Materials 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%

FISCAL YEAR (06-30) 2033/2034 2034/2035 2035/2036 2036/2037 2037/2038 2038/2039 2039/2040 2040/2041
Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected

REVENUE
Property Taxes 4,593,035$     4,673,504$     4,755,011$     4,837,575$     4,921,214$     5,005,946$     5,091,790$     5,178,765$     
TIF Taxes 39,517   40,110   40,712   41,323   41,942   42,571   43,210   43,858   
Replacement Taxes 12,746   12,937   13,132   13,329   13,528   13,731   13,937   14,146   
Charges for Services 10,341   10,496   10,653   10,813   10,975   11,140   11,307   11,477   
Grants and Donations 38,017   38,207   38,398   38,590   38,783   38,977   39,172   39,367   
Interest 1,680   1,728   1,785   1,854   1,933   2,023   2,122   2,233   

TOTAL REVENUE (2) 4,695,336$     4,776,982$     4,859,691$     4,943,483$     5,028,376$     5,114,388$     5,201,538$     5,289,847$     

EXPENDITURES
Public Library

Employee Costs 3,047,163$     3,097,441$     3,148,549$     3,200,500$     3,253,308$     3,306,988$     3,361,553$     3,417,019$     
Building Costs (3) 243,399   247,415   251,497   255,647   259,865   264,153   268,511   272,942   
Operating Costs 127,666   129,773   131,914   134,090   136,303   138,552   140,838   143,162   
Insurance 47,751   48,539   49,340   50,154   50,982   51,823   52,678   53,547   
Contractual Services 180,118   183,090   186,111   189,182   192,303   195,476   198,702   201,980   
Personnel Development 12,989   13,204   13,421   13,643   13,868   14,097   14,329   14,566   
Equipment 158,964   161,587   164,253   166,963   169,718   172,519   175,365   178,259   
Programs 33,401   33,952   34,512   35,082   35,661   36,249   36,847   37,455   
Restricted (4) 44,077   44,804   45,544   46,295   47,059   47,835   48,625   49,427   
Contingency 18,255   18,556   18,862   19,174   19,490   19,811   20,138   20,471   
Library Materials 637,389   643,763   650,201   656,703   663,270   669,902   676,601   683,367   

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,551,172$     4,622,124$     4,694,204$     4,767,432$     4,841,826$     4,917,405$     4,994,188$     5,072,194$     

REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 144,164$     154,858$     165,487$     176,051$     186,549$     196,982$     207,350$     217,652$     

OTHER SOURCES/(USES) OF FUNDS
Transfers to Special Reserve Fund (97,000)$    (97,000)$    (97,000)$    (97,000)$    (97,000)$    (97,000)$    (97,000)$    (97,000)$    
Transfers to IMRF -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   
Contribution to Renovation Project (5) -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   

TOTAL OTHER SOURCE/(USES) OF FUNDS (97,000)$    (97,000)$    (97,000)$    (97,000)$    (97,000)$    (97,000)$    (97,000)$    (97,000)$    

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 47,164$     57,858$     68,487$     79,051$     89,549$     99,982$     110,350$     120,652$     

ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,727,559$     1,785,417$     1,853,904$     1,932,954$     2,022,503$     2,122,486$     2,232,836$     2,353,488$     
Fund Balance as a Percent of Annual Expenditures 37.96% 38.63% 39.49% 40.54% 41.77% 43.16% 44.71% 46.40%

Footnotes:
(1) Past five years of property tax collections averaged 99.83%
(2) FY 2018/2019 Revenue from Actuals differs from Audit by approximately $59,000, due to realized gains in Unrealized Gains account.
(3) Assumes Building Costs expenditures are reduced beginning in FY 2021/2022 as a result of efficiencies generated from the renovation project
(4) Restricted expenditures for FY 2017/2018 through FY 2019/2020 include transfers to IMRF, which have been re-categorized as Other Uses.
(5) Assumes $2.8 million from the Corporate Fund (CF) is allocated to the renovation project in FY 2021/2022

As of March 29, 2021 p. 6

69 



Lisle Library District
Financial Projection Model

Special Reserve Fund - Option 1A

Preliminary, subject to change

Special Reserve Fund
Estimated Investment Earnings 0.00% 0.50% 0.50% 0.10% 0.10%
Expenditures - Capital Maintenance 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018 2018/2019 2019/2020 2020/2021 2021/2022 2022/2023 2023/2024 2024/2025
Actuals Actuals Actuals Proj. Actuals Projected Projected Projected Projected

REVENUE
Interest Income 19,586$     57,527$     46,914$     31,000$     19,844$     5,368$     97$    116$    

TOTAL REVENUE 19,586$     57,527$     46,914$     31,000$     19,844$     5,368$     97$    116$    

EXPENDITURES

Renovations (1) -$   -$  -$  -$  3,900,000$   1,000,000$    -$   -$   
Consulting and Contingency (2) 26,647   8,608  278,218   160,000   15,000   15,000   15,000   15,000   

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 26,647$     8,608$     278,218$     160,000$     3,915,000$    1,015,000$    15,000$     15,000$     

OTHER FINANCING SOURCE / (USES)
Transfers In/(Out) 300,000$     300,000$     720,900$     300,000$     -$    97,000$    97,000$     97,000$     
Bond Proceeds (3) -   -   -   -   1,000,000   -   -   -   
Debt Service Payments (4) -   -   -   -   -  (63,543) (63,543)   (63,543)   

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / (USES) 300,000$     300,000$     720,900$     300,000$     1,000,000$    33,457$     33,457$     33,457$     

REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (5) 292,939$     348,919$     489,596$     171,000$     (2,895,156)$     (976,175)$     18,555$     18,573$     

ENDING FUND BALANCE 2,959,240$     3,308,159$     3,797,755$     3,968,755$     1,073,599$     97,424$     115,979$     134,552$     

Footnotes:
(1) Assumes $3,900,000 from Special Reserve Fund (SRF) fund balance and $1,000,000 from bond proceeds are spent in FY 2022 and 2023, respectively
(2) Assumes $15,000 per year for contingency costs moving forward; assumption is conservative, and therefore, no growth is assumed
(3) Assumes bond issue generates net proceeds of $1,000,000
(4) Debt service payments reflect estimated payments assuming 20-year debt certificates and interest rates as of February 9, 2021
(5) Annual surplus of approximately $18,500 targeted to replenish Special Reserve Fund

As of March 29, 2021 p. 7

70 



Lisle Library District
Financial Projection Model

Special Reserve Fund - Option 1A

Preliminary, subject to change

Special Reserve Fund
Estimated Investment Earnings 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10%
Expenditures - Capital Maintenance 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 2026/2027 2027/2028 2028/2029 2029/2030 2030/2031 2031/2032 2032/2033
Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected

REVENUE
Interest Income 135$    153$    172$    190$    209$    228$    246$    265$    

TOTAL REVENUE 135$    153$    172$    190$    209$    228$    246$    265$    

EXPENDITURES

Renovations (1) -$   -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$   
Consulting and Contingency (2) 15,000   15,000   15,000   15,000   15,000   15,000   15,000   15,000   

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 15,000$     15,000$     15,000$     15,000$     15,000$     15,000$     15,000$     15,000$     

OTHER FINANCING SOURCE / (USES)
Transfers In/(Out) 97,000$     97,000$     97,000$     97,000$     97,000$     97,000$     97,000$     97,000$     
Bond Proceeds (3) -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   
Debt Service Payments (4) (63,543)   (63,543)   (63,543)   (63,543)   (63,543)   (63,543)   (63,543)   (63,543)   

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / (USES) 33,457$     33,457$     33,457$     33,457$     33,457$     33,457$     33,457$     33,457$     

REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (5) 18,592$     18,610$     18,629$     18,648$     18,666$     18,685$     18,704$     18,722$     

ENDING FUND BALANCE 153,144$     171,754$     190,383$     209,031$     227,697$     246,382$     265,086$     283,808$     

Footnotes:
(1) Assumes $3,900,000 from Special Reserve Fund (SRF) fund balance and $1,000,000 from bond proceeds are spent in FY 2022 and 2023, respectively
(2) Assumes $15,000 per year for contingency costs moving forward; assumption is conservative, and therefore, no growth is assumed
(3) Assumes bond issue generates net proceeds of $1,000,000
(4) Debt service payments reflect estimated payments assuming 20-year debt certificates and interest rates as of February 9, 2021
(5) Annual surplus of approximately $18,500 targeted to replenish Special Reserve Fund

As of March 29, 2021 p. 8

71 



Lisle Library District
Financial Projection Model

Special Reserve Fund - Option 1A

Preliminary, subject to change

Special Reserve Fund
Estimated Investment Earnings 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10%
Expenditures - Capital Maintenance 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

FISCAL YEAR 2033/2034 2034/2035 2035/2036 2036/2037 2037/2038 2038/2039 2039/2040 2040/2041
Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected

REVENUE
Interest Income 284$    303$    321$    340$    359$    378$    397$    415$    

TOTAL REVENUE 284$    303$    321$    340$    359$    378$    397$    415$    

EXPENDITURES

Renovations (1) -$   -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$   
Consulting and Contingency (2) 15,000   15,000   15,000   15,000   15,000   15,000   15,000   15,000   

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 15,000$     15,000$     15,000$     15,000$     15,000$     15,000$     15,000$     15,000$     

OTHER FINANCING SOURCE / (USES)
Transfers In/(Out) 97,000$     97,000$     97,000$     97,000$     97,000$     97,000$     97,000$     97,000$     
Bond Proceeds (3) -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   
Debt Service Payments (4) (63,543)   (63,543)   (63,543)   (63,543)   (63,543)   (63,543)   (63,543)   (63,543)   

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / (USES) 33,457$     33,457$     33,457$     33,457$     33,457$     33,457$     33,457$     33,457$     

REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (5) 18,741$     18,760$     18,779$     18,797$     18,816$     18,835$     18,854$     18,873$     

ENDING FUND BALANCE 302,549$     321,309$     340,087$     358,885$     377,701$     396,536$     415,390$     434,262$     

Footnotes:
(1) Assumes $3,900,000 from Special Reserve Fund (SRF) fund balance and $1,000,000 from bond proceeds are spent in FY 2022 and 2023, respectively
(2) Assumes $15,000 per year for contingency costs moving forward; assumption is conservative, and therefore, no growth is assumed
(3) Assumes bond issue generates net proceeds of $1,000,000
(4) Debt service payments reflect estimated payments assuming 20-year debt certificates and interest rates as of February 9, 2021
(5) Annual surplus of approximately $18,500 targeted to replenish Special Reserve Fund

As of March 29, 2021 p. 9

72 



Lisle Library District
Financial Projection Model
Corporate Fund - Option 1B

Preliminary, subject to change

Propety Tax Collection Rate (1) 99.50% 99.50% 99.50% 99.50%
Revenues - Non-Property Tax (Except G&D) 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50%
Revenues - Grants and Donations 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50%
Estimated Investment Earnings 0.50% 0.50% 0.10% 0.10%
Expenditures - Employee Costs 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65%
Expenditures - Non-salary (Except LM) 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65%
Expenditures - Library Materials 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%

FISCAL YEAR (06-30) 2017/2018 2018/2019 2019/2020 2020/2021 2021/2022 2022/2023 2023/2024 2024/2025
Actuals Actuals Actuals Proj. Actuals Projected Projected Projected Projected

REVENUE
Property Taxes 4,381,147$     3,908,498$     3,961,076$     3,705,629$     3,757,253$     3,826,556$     3,839,922$     3,912,682$     
TIF Taxes -    -    34,509   32,563   33,052   33,548   34,051   34,562   
Replacement Taxes 15,361   16,618   18,190   10,503   10,661   10,821   10,983   11,148   
Charges for Services 47,842   43,236   19,417   8,521  8,649  8,779  8,910  9,044  
Grants and Donations 26,325   85,189   35,630   35,630   35,808   35,987   36,167   36,348   
Interest 21,295   120,289   152,003   28,000   22,695   11,628   2,284  2,187  

TOTAL REVENUE (2) 4,491,969$     4,173,831$     4,220,825$     3,820,847$     3,868,117$     3,927,318$     3,932,316$     4,005,970$     

EXPENDITURES
Public Library

Employee Costs 2,452,927$     2,437,105$     2,477,858$     2,463,200$     2,503,843$     2,545,156$     2,587,151$     2,629,839$     
Building Costs (3) 181,892   238,812   228,250   238,210   200,000   203,300   206,654   210,064   
Operating Costs 97,047   94,265   73,623   103,200   104,903   106,634   108,393   110,182   
Insurance 23,366   27,656   30,711   38,600   39,237   39,884   40,542   41,211   
Contractual Services 68,411   77,317   115,575   145,600   148,002   150,444   152,927   155,450   
Personnel Development 17,314   25,388   18,478   10,500   10,673   10,849   11,028   11,210   
Equipment 68,972   69,890   106,928   128,500   130,620   132,775   134,966   137,193   
Programs 43,130   43,904   33,315   27,000   27,446   27,898   28,359   28,827   
Restricted (4) 22,131   35,358   35,630   35,630   36,218   36,815   37,423   38,040   
Contingency 1,296  16,260   17,850   -  15,000  15,248   15,499   15,755   
Library Materials 559,083   568,883   545,159   560,050   565,651 571,307   577,020   582,790   

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,535,569$     3,634,839$     3,683,377$     3,750,490$     3,781,592$     3,840,312$     3,899,963$     3,960,562$     

REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 956,400$     538,992$     537,448$     70,357$     86,525$     87,006$     32,353$     45,408$     

OTHER SOURCES/(USES) OF FUNDS
Transfers to Special Reserve Fund (349,379)$     (300,000)$     (300,007)$     (300,000)$     -$    (129,000)$    (129,000)$     (129,000)$     
Transfers to IMRF (200,000)  (50,000)    (50,000)    -    -    -    -    -    
Contribution to Renovation Project (5) -    -    -    -    (2,300,000)    -    -    -    

TOTAL OTHER SOURCE/(USES) OF FUNDS (549,379)$     (350,000)$     (350,007)$     (300,000)$     (2,300,000)$     (129,000)$     (129,000)$     (129,000)$     

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 407,021$     188,992$     187,441$     (229,643)$     (2,213,475)$     (41,994)$      (96,647)$      (83,592)$      

ENDING FUND BALANCE 4,392,231$     4,581,223$     4,768,665$     4,539,022$     2,325,547$     2,283,553$     2,186,906$     2,103,314$     
Fund Balance as a Percent of Annual Expenditures 124.23% 126.04% 129.46% 121.02% 61.50% 59.46% 56.08% 53.11%

Footnotes:
(1) Past five years of property tax collections averaged 99.83%
(2) FY 2018/2019 Revenue from Actuals differs from Audit by approximately $59,000, due to realized gains in Unrealized Gains account.
(3) Assumes Building Costs expenditures are reduced beginning in FY 2021/2022 as a result of efficiencies generated from the renovation project
(4) Restricted expenditures for FY 2017/2018 through FY 2019/2020 include transfers to IMRF, which have been re-categorized as Other Uses.
(5) Assumes $2.3 million from the Corporate Fund (CF) is allocated to the renovation project in FY 2021/2022

As of March 29, 2021 p. 4

73 



Lisle Library District
Financial Projection Model
Corporate Fund - Option 1B

Preliminary, subject to change

Propety Tax Collection Rate (1) 99.50% 99.50% 99.50% 99.50% 99.50% 99.50% 99.50% 99.50%
Revenues - Non-Property Tax (Except G&D) 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50%
Revenues - Grants and Donations 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50%
Estimated Investment Earnings 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10%
Expenditures - Employee Costs 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65%
Expenditures - Non-salary (Except LM) 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65%
Expenditures - Library Materials 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%

FISCAL YEAR (06-30) 2025/2026 2026/2027 2027/2028 2028/2029 2029/2030 2030/2031 2031/2032 2032/2033
Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected

REVENUE
Property Taxes 3,984,579$            4,057,363$            4,131,048$            4,205,652$            4,281,191$            4,357,682$            4,435,141$            4,513,587$            
TIF Taxes 35,080                    35,606                    36,140                    36,682                    37,233                    37,791                    38,358                    38,933                    
Replacement Taxes 11,315                    11,485                    11,657                    11,832                    12,009                    12,189                    12,372                    12,558                    
Charges for Services 9,180                      9,317                      9,457                      9,599                      9,743                      9,889                      10,037                    10,188                    
Grants and Donations 36,530                    36,712                    36,896                    37,080                    37,266                    37,452                    37,639                    37,828                    
Interest 2,103                      2,031                      1,970                      1,920                      1,881                      1,853                      1,836                      1,830                      

TOTAL REVENUE (2) 4,078,787$            4,152,514$            4,227,168$            4,302,766$            4,379,323$            4,456,857$            4,535,384$            4,614,923$            

EXPENDITURES
Public Library

Employee Costs 2,673,232$            2,717,340$            2,762,176$            2,807,752$            2,854,080$            2,901,172$            2,949,042$            2,997,701$            
Building Costs (3) 213,530                  217,054                  220,635                  224,275                  227,976                  231,738                  235,561                  239,448                  
Operating Costs 112,000                  113,848                  115,726                  117,636                  119,577                  121,550                  123,555                  125,594                  
Insurance 41,891                    42,583                    43,285                    43,999                    44,725                    45,463                    46,213                    46,976                    
Contractual Services 158,015                  160,622                  163,273                  165,967                  168,705                  171,489                  174,318                  177,194                  
Personnel Development 11,395                    11,583                    11,774                    11,969                    12,166                    12,367                    12,571                    12,778                    
Equipment 139,457                  141,758                  144,097                  146,475                  148,891                  151,348                  153,845                  156,384                  
Programs 29,302                    29,786                    30,277                    30,777                    31,285                    31,801                    32,325                    32,859                    
Restricted (4) 38,668                    39,306                    39,955                    40,614                    41,284                    41,965                    42,658                    43,362                    
Contingency 16,015                    16,279                    16,548                    16,821                    17,098                    17,380                    17,667                    17,959                    
Library Materials 588,618                  594,504                  600,449                  606,454                  612,518                  618,644                  624,830                  631,078                  

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,022,123$            4,084,662$            4,148,195$            4,212,737$            4,278,306$            4,344,916$            4,412,586$            4,481,332$            

REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 56,664$                  67,852$                  78,973$                  90,028$                  101,017$               111,940$               122,798$               133,590$               

OTHER SOURCES/(USES) OF FUNDS
Transfers to Special Reserve Fund (129,000)$              (129,000)$              (129,000)$              (129,000)$              (129,000)$              (129,000)$              (129,000)$              (129,000)$              
Transfers to IMRF -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               
Contribution to Renovation Project (5) -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

TOTAL OTHER SOURCE/(USES) OF FUNDS (129,000)$              (129,000)$              (129,000)$              (129,000)$              (129,000)$              (129,000)$              (129,000)$              (129,000)$              

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (72,336)$                (61,148)$                (50,027)$                (38,972)$                (27,983)$                (17,060)$                (6,202)$                   4,590$                    

ENDING FUND BALANCE 2,030,978$            1,969,830$            1,919,803$            1,880,831$            1,852,848$            1,835,789$            1,829,587$            1,834,177$            
Fund Balance as a Percent of Annual Expenditures 50.50% 48.23% 46.28% 44.65% 43.31% 42.25% 41.46% 40.93%

Footnotes:
(1) Past five years of property tax collections averaged 99.83%
(2) FY 2018/2019 Revenue from Actuals differs from Audit by approximately $59,000, due to realized gains in Unrealized Gains account.
(3) Assumes Building Costs expenditures are reduced beginning in FY 2021/2022 as a result of efficiencies generated from the renovation project
(4) Restricted expenditures for FY 2017/2018 through FY 2019/2020 include transfers to IMRF, which have been re-categorized as Other Uses.
(5) Assumes $2.3 million from the Corporate Fund (CF) is allocated to the renovation project in FY 2021/2022

As of March 29, 2021 p. 5

74 



Lisle Library District
Financial Projection Model
Corporate Fund - Option 1B

Preliminary, subject to change

Propety Tax Collection Rate (1) 99.50% 99.50% 99.50% 99.50% 99.50% 99.50% 99.50% 99.50%
Revenues - Non-Property Tax (Except G&D) 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50%
Revenues - Grants and Donations 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50%
Estimated Investment Earnings 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10%
Expenditures - Employee Costs 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65%
Expenditures - Non-salary (Except LM) 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65%
Expenditures - Library Materials 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%

FISCAL YEAR (06-30) 2033/2034 2034/2035 2035/2036 2036/2037 2037/2038 2038/2039 2039/2040 2040/2041
Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected

REVENUE
Property Taxes 4,593,035$            4,673,504$            4,755,011$            4,837,575$            4,921,214$            5,005,946$            5,091,790$            5,178,765$            
TIF Taxes 39,517                    40,110                    40,712                    41,323                    41,942                    42,571                    43,210                    43,858                    
Replacement Taxes 12,746                    12,937                    13,132                    13,329                    13,528                    13,731                    13,937                    14,146                    
Charges for Services 10,341                    10,496                    10,653                    10,813                    10,975                    11,140                    11,307                    11,477                    
Grants and Donations 38,017                    38,207                    38,398                    38,590                    38,783                    38,977                    39,172                    39,367                    
Interest 1,834                      1,849                      1,875                      1,912                      1,959                      2,017                      2,085                      2,163                      

TOTAL REVENUE (2) 4,695,490$            4,777,104$            4,859,781$            4,943,541$            5,028,402$            5,114,382$            5,201,501$            5,289,777$            

EXPENDITURES
Public Library

Employee Costs 3,047,163$            3,097,441$            3,148,549$            3,200,500$            3,253,308$            3,306,988$            3,361,553$            3,417,019$            
Building Costs (3) 243,399                  247,415                  251,497                  255,647                  259,865                  264,153                  268,511                  272,942                  
Operating Costs 127,666                  129,773                  131,914                  134,090                  136,303                  138,552                  140,838                  143,162                  
Insurance 47,751                    48,539                    49,340                    50,154                    50,982                    51,823                    52,678                    53,547                    
Contractual Services 180,118                  183,090                  186,111                  189,182                  192,303                  195,476                  198,702                  201,980                  
Personnel Development 12,989                    13,204                    13,421                    13,643                    13,868                    14,097                    14,329                    14,566                    
Equipment 158,964                  161,587                  164,253                  166,963                  169,718                  172,519                  175,365                  178,259                  
Programs 33,401                    33,952                    34,512                    35,082                    35,661                    36,249                    36,847                    37,455                    
Restricted (4) 44,077                    44,804                    45,544                    46,295                    47,059                    47,835                    48,625                    49,427                    
Contingency 18,255                    18,556                    18,862                    19,174                    19,490                    19,811                    20,138                    20,471                    
Library Materials 637,389                  643,763                  650,201                  656,703                  663,270                  669,902                  676,601                  683,367                  

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,551,172$            4,622,124$            4,694,204$            4,767,432$            4,841,826$            4,917,405$            4,994,188$            5,072,194$            

REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 144,318$               154,980$               165,577$               176,109$               186,575$               196,977$               207,312$               217,582$               

OTHER SOURCES/(USES) OF FUNDS
Transfers to Special Reserve Fund (129,000)$              (129,000)$              (129,000)$              (129,000)$              (129,000)$              (129,000)$              (129,000)$              (129,000)$              
Transfers to IMRF -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               
Contribution to Renovation Project (5) -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

TOTAL OTHER SOURCE/(USES) OF FUNDS (129,000)$              (129,000)$              (129,000)$              (129,000)$              (129,000)$              (129,000)$              (129,000)$              (129,000)$              

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 15,318$                  25,980$                  36,577$                  47,109$                  57,575$                  67,977$                  78,312$                  88,582$                  

ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,849,495$            1,875,475$            1,912,052$            1,959,160$            2,016,736$            2,084,712$            2,163,025$            2,251,607$            
Fund Balance as a Percent of Annual Expenditures 40.64% 40.58% 40.73% 41.09% 41.65% 42.39% 43.31% 44.39%

Footnotes:
(1) Past five years of property tax collections averaged 99.83%
(2) FY 2018/2019 Revenue from Actuals differs from Audit by approximately $59,000, due to realized gains in Unrealized Gains account.
(3) Assumes Building Costs expenditures are reduced beginning in FY 2021/2022 as a result of efficiencies generated from the renovation project
(4) Restricted expenditures for FY 2017/2018 through FY 2019/2020 include transfers to IMRF, which have been re-categorized as Other Uses.
(5) Assumes $2.3 million from the Corporate Fund (CF) is allocated to the renovation project in FY 2021/2022

As of March 29, 2021 p. 6

75 



Lisle Library District
Financial Projection Model

Special Reserve Fund - Option 1B

Preliminary, subject to change

Special Reserve Fund
Estimated Investment Earnings 0.00% 0.50% 0.50% 0.10% 0.10%
Expenditures - Capital Maintenance 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018 2018/2019 2019/2020 2020/2021 2021/2022 2022/2023 2023/2024 2024/2025
Actuals Actuals Actuals Proj. Actuals Projected Projected Projected Projected

REVENUE
Interest Income 19,586$                 57,527$                 46,914$                 31,000$                 19,844$                 7,868$                   100$                      119$                      

TOTAL REVENUE 19,586$                 57,527$                 46,914$                 31,000$                 19,844$                 7,868$                   100$                      119$                      

EXPENDITURES

Renovations (1) -$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           3,900,000$           1,500,000$           -$                           -$                           
Consulting and Contingency (2) 26,647                   8,608                     278,218                 160,000                 15,000                   15,000                   15,000                   15,000                   

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 26,647$                 8,608$                   278,218$               160,000$               3,915,000$           1,515,000$           15,000$                 15,000$                 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCE / (USES)
Transfers In/(Out) 300,000$               300,000$               720,900$               300,000$               -$                           129,000$               129,000$               129,000$               
Bond Proceeds (3) -                              -                              -                              -                              1,500,000              -                              -                              -                              
Debt Service Payments (4) -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              (95,314)                  (95,314)                  (95,314)                  

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / (USES) 300,000$               300,000$               720,900$               300,000$               1,500,000$           33,686$                 33,686$                 33,686$                 

REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (5) 292,939$               348,919$               489,596$               171,000$               (2,395,156)$          (1,473,446)$          18,786$                 18,805$                 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 2,959,240$           3,308,159$           3,797,755$           3,968,755$           1,573,599$           100,153$               118,939$               137,743$               

Footnotes:
(1) Assumes $3,900,000 from Special Reserve Fund (SRF) fund balance and $1,500,000 from bond proceeds are spent in FY 2022 and 2023, respectively
(2) Assumes $15,000 per year for contingency costs moving forward; assumption is conservative, and therefore, no growth is assumed
(3) Assumes bond issue generates net proceeds of $1,500,000
(4) Debt service payments reflect estimated payments assuming 20-year debt certificates and interest rates as of February 9, 2021
(5) Annual surplus of approximately $18,500 targeted to replenish Special Reserve Fund

As of March 29, 2021 p. 7

76 



Lisle Library District
Financial Projection Model

Special Reserve Fund - Option 1B

Preliminary, subject to change

Special Reserve Fund
Estimated Investment Earnings 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10%
Expenditures - Capital Maintenance 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 2026/2027 2027/2028 2028/2029 2029/2030 2030/2031 2031/2032 2032/2033
Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected

REVENUE
Interest Income 138$                      157$                      175$                      194$                      213$                      232$                      251$                      270$                      

TOTAL REVENUE 138$                      157$                      175$                      194$                      213$                      232$                      251$                      270$                      

EXPENDITURES

Renovations (1) -$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           -$                           
Consulting and Contingency (2) 15,000                   15,000                   15,000                   15,000                   15,000                   15,000                   15,000                   15,000                   

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 15,000$                 15,000$                 15,000$                 15,000$                 15,000$                 15,000$                 15,000$                 15,000$                 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCE / (USES)
Transfers In/(Out) 129,000$               129,000$               129,000$               129,000$               129,000$               129,000$               129,000$               129,000$               
Bond Proceeds (3) -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              
Debt Service Payments (4) (95,314)                  (95,314)                  (95,314)                  (95,314)                  (95,314)                  (95,314)                  (95,314)                  (95,314)                  

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / (USES) 33,686$                 33,686$                 33,686$                 33,686$                 33,686$                 33,686$                 33,686$                 33,686$                 

REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (5) 18,824$                 18,842$                 18,861$                 18,880$                 18,899$                 18,918$                 18,937$                 18,956$                 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 156,567$               175,410$               194,271$               213,151$               232,050$               250,968$               269,905$               288,861$               

Footnotes:
(1) Assumes $3,900,000 from Special Reserve Fund (SRF) fund balance and $1,500,000 from bond proceeds are spent in FY 2022 and 2023, respectively
(2) Assumes $15,000 per year for contingency costs moving forward; assumption is conservative, and therefore, no growth is assumed
(3) Assumes bond issue generates net proceeds of $1,500,000
(4) Debt service payments reflect estimated payments assuming 20-year debt certificates and interest rates as of February 9, 2021
(5) Annual surplus of approximately $18,500 targeted to replenish Special Reserve Fund

As of March 29, 2021 p. 8

77 



Lisle Library District
Financial Projection Model

Special Reserve Fund - Option 1B

Preliminary, subject to change

Special Reserve Fund
Estimated Investment Earnings 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10% 0.10%
Expenditures - Capital Maintenance 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

FISCAL YEAR 2033/2034 2034/2035 2035/2036 2036/2037 2037/2038 2038/2039 2039/2040 2040/2041
Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected

REVENUE
Interest Income 289$       308$       327$       346$       365$       384$       403$       422$       

TOTAL REVENUE 289$       308$       327$       346$       365$       384$       403$       422$       

EXPENDITURES

Renovations (1) -$    -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$    
Consulting and Contingency (2) 15,000    15,000    15,000    15,000    15,000    15,000    15,000    15,000    

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 15,000$        15,000$        15,000$        15,000$        15,000$        15,000$        15,000$        15,000$        

OTHER FINANCING SOURCE / (USES)
Transfers In/(Out) 129,000$      129,000$      129,000$      129,000$      129,000$      129,000$      129,000$      129,000$      
Bond Proceeds (3) -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   
Debt Service Payments (4) (95,314)   (95,314)   (95,314)   (95,314)   (95,314)   (95,314)   (95,314)   (95,314)   

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / (USES) 33,686$        33,686$        33,686$        33,686$        33,686$        33,686$        33,686$        33,686$        

REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (5) 18,975$        18,994$        19,013$        19,032$        19,051$        19,070$        19,089$        19,108$        

ENDING FUND BALANCE 307,835$      326,829$      345,842$      364,873$      383,924$      402,994$      422,083$      441,191$      

Footnotes:
(1) Assumes $3,900,000 from Special Reserve Fund (SRF) fund balance and $1,500,000 from bond proceeds are spent in FY 2022 and 2023, respectively
(2) Assumes $15,000 per year for contingency costs moving forward; assumption is conservative, and therefore, no growth is assumed
(3) Assumes bond issue generates net proceeds of $1,500,000
(4) Debt service payments reflect estimated payments assuming 20-year debt certificates and interest rates as of February 9, 2021
(5) Annual surplus of approximately $18,500 targeted to replenish Special Reserve Fund

As of March 29, 2021 p. 9

78 



EXAMPLE

79 



EXAMPLE

80 



81 



82 



83 



84 



85 



86 



January-February- March Quarterly Report 
Adult Services Department 

 
January 
 
January marked the conclusion of our annual Winter Read program. This year’s event was incredibly 

successful with 401 adults, 58 teens, and 14 Home Delivery patrons registered. It is worth noting that we 

had approximately 90 more adults participate in this year’s Winter Read than last year’s. Adults and 

teens who read and logged 2 books during the program received a festive mug. Youth Services offered a 

similar prize to our younger patrons, who received a matching spoon and mug set.  The most popular 

titles among adults were The Guest List by Lucy Foley and A Christmas Carol by Charles Dickens. 

Additionally, Calamity in the Cold by Jesse Wiley and One of Us is Lying by Karen McManus were the 

most popular books among teens.  

The Adult Services Department continues to offer virtual meetings with our five book discussion groups 

each month. In January, our Mystery book group had a very special visitor join the discussion via Zoom. 

New York Times best-selling author, Rhys Bowen, dropped in virtually to chat about her book Murphy’s 

Law. Bowen is a prolific author who is perhaps best known for her Molly Murphy and The Royal Spyness 

mystery series. 14 patrons attended this special event.  

On January 22nd, 24th, and 25th, Rochelle Storm attended the ALA Midwinter Meeting and Exhibits 

Virtual Event. The various sessions were infused with themes of diversity and anti-racism. Highlights 

included, author Natalie Baszile discussing her book We Are Each Other’s Harvest, author Adam Grant 

discussing bias confirmation and other biases, as described in his book, Think Again: The Power of 

Knowing What You Don’t Know. Rochelle also attended a discussion with civil rights activist Ruby Bridges 

as she discussed her new juvenile non-fiction book Ruby Bridges, This Is Your Time.  

February 

In February, Adult Services staff began ordering our Fiction books through a new vendor- Ingram. 

Ingram is well-known in the book community for its exceptional customer service as well as its 

impressive inventory and quick shipping. Leadership staff made the decision to switch some of our 

ordering to Ingram in an effort to ensure we could get popular items into the hands of our patrons as 

quickly as possible. I worked closely with Laura Murff, Director of Technical Services, to help train staff 

on utilizing the new ordering platform. Staff have noticed that we are receiving our orders in a timely 

manner and we are so pleased this change in vendor will get books into our patrons’ hands faster. 

Our virtual programs continue to be well-attended each month and February was no exception. Our 

Teen Focus Librarian, Noelle Spicher, hosted a new event: “Teen Virtual Cross Stitch Night.” Attendees 

picked up cross stitch kits prior to the program, then joined the virtual event and followed along as 

Noelle did live cross stitch demonstrations. Regarding adult programs, the Illinois Master Gardeners 

presented “Winter Sowing,” where they discussed the process of creating self-contained greenhouses 

using plastic milk jugs during the winter months to produce hardy seedlings. Additionally, Andrea Pracht 

of My Kitchen Clatter presented “Air Fryer Basics.” Andrea shared air fryer tips and did two live cooking 

demonstrations, followed by a Q&A. Lastly, 42 people attended the program, “The Black Panthers” with 

Dr. Theodore Darden, professor of Justice Studies at College of DuPage, facilitated by Xavier Duran. Dr. 

87 



Darden presented on notable figures of the Black Panther Party as well as their achievements, and 

explored the foundations of the Black Panther Party. A Q&A session followed the presentation.  

Gail Graziani served as a guest writer for the My Library Is… website and published a blog post entitled, 

“Grow with Lisle Library District’s Seed Library.” The My Library Is…campaign was developed by RAILS in 

an effort to help libraries tell their stories and promote their library’s value. In her post, Gail describes 

the LLD’s success with our Seed Library and details steps to maintain a successful collection.  

March 

In an effort to increase patron access to our digital materials, we changed the circulation limit on Hoopla 

items from 10 checkouts to 15 checkouts per month. Patrons can check out e-books, e-audiobooks, 

film/TV, music, and graphic novels on Hoopla. All items are instantly available with no holds queues. We 

received feedback from patrons in the recent past regarding increasing hoopla borrowing limits, so I am 

hopeful this change allows our community to enjoy even more materials each month. Additionally, we 

continued to expand access in March by once again adding Disney+ Premier Access to our circulating 

Rokus. As a reminder, our Rokus come pre-loaded with Disney+, Netflix, Hulu, ESPN, and a large 

collection of digital movies and TV series on VUDU. These devices continue to be popular with our 

patrons as staff have noticed increased usage and some holds queues on the streaming sticks.  

In celebration of Women’s History Month, Leslie Goddard presented the program: “Votes for Women.” 

Goddard discussed the U.S. women’s suffrage movement from the 1800s through the 1900s, followed 

by a Q&A with 28 patrons in attendance. Additionally, 39 patrons attended “Railway Builders, Rogues, 

and Reels: The Irish in Chicago” with Dr. Anne Barry of Lake Forest College. The presentation covered 

the history of the Irish in Chicago, including common occupations like railway worker and 

slaughterhouse worker, and the Irish music scene in Chicago, historically and today. 

Our take-and-make craft kits remain popular with registration consistently filling up each week. Our 

Programming Librarians recently adjusted the registration process for craft kits in our online calendar. 

Patrons interested in registering simply have to click on one event rather than searching through 

multiple pick-up slots. This change has streamlined the process and made it more user-friendly. 

Additionally, staff have noted an increase in Book Box requests for adults and teens. Patrons interested 

in receiving a Book Box are invited to fill out a request form and include some information regarding 

their reading preferences. Staff then create a customized Book Box just for them and include a hand-

picked book based on the patron’s reading tastes as well as some trinkets and treats. Many Book Box 

recipients are repeat users who are so pleased with the service, they continue to request personalized 

book suggestions from our talented staff.  

Respectfully Submitted,  

Elizabeth Hopkins  

88 



 
News and Patron Communications: 

 

 We have had several patron inquiries as to when in-person programming will resume. We 
have scheduled and are planning the return of outdoor storytimes, as well as outdoor events 
for the Summer Reading Program.  
 

 The Children’s Collection display case has returned.  Children wishing to display their 
collections can once again submit request forms to show off whatever their collection of 
choice may be.  We look forward to seeing what new collections will be shared in the coming 
months. 

 

 We continue to receive nothing but effusive praise for Sidewalk Stories. Staff is working on 
brainstorming potential ways to expand on this success through other programs and 
partnerships. 

 
Programs & Community Outreach Highlights: 
 

 Our Winter Reading Program was extremely successful this year, with over 300 participants.  
This number nearly doubled our previous high, and we hope to continue this success 
throughout the rest of the year. 
 

 The Spring Read theme for this year is magic, and our book selections are Upside-Down 
Magic and Pugatato Finds a Thing. Participants are tasked with reading one of the two books, 
then solving a word puzzle based on the book they read.  Once they finish, they receive a 
“magic” scratch off book mark and several basic magic tricks they can perform themselves. 

 

 Participation in our take home kits programs has been steadily high since they first began in 
November. While we attempt to increase the number of spots available per program, they 
continue to require waiting lists in the online calendar. We create 100 kits every two weeks, 
and all program kits were claimed during the January-March months, accounting for 600 
total kits distributed to patrons. Some of the projects children have been able to complete 
include: 

 
o Super Ball Science 
o Valentine’s Day Crafts 
o Sun Catchers 
o Mystery Puzzle Sleuthing 
o DIY Flashlights 

 

 Virtual storytimes through Zoom have been very popular, bringing in regular and new 
storytime patrons. As of April we have added a session on Saturday mornings as well as the 

Youth Services Quarterly Report–April 2021 

89 



usual weekday offerings. During this quarter we hosted 60 virtual storytimes and had 971 
patrons attend. 
 

 We have expanded our storytime offerings to encompass our youngest patrons, by providing 
a virtual Little Movers and Shakers program. Storytime staff posted videos of themselves 
using props to sing songs from Little Movers and Shakers storytime.  Patrons can then come 
to the Library and pick up a prop to use at home as the play and sing along to the video with 
their little ones.  

 

 We have begun to provide digital storytimes for facilities in our outreach circuit.  So far we 
have had Lisle Elementary and Kindercare schedule with us, both organizations were greatly 
appreciative.  We will continue to offer remote outreach storytimes to local entities who 
would like to take part.  

 

 As part of our National Library week celebration, we had a special visit from Pig, from the 
book If you Give a Pig a Pancake.  We held a virtual storytime followed by a drive through 
opportunity for patrons to see Pig and have a picture taken, while remaining in their vehicles.  
Photos and videos of the event can be found on our social media accounts.  

 

 We were able to partner with both Lisle Elementary and Steeple Run Elementary to provide 
incoming kindergarteners and their families with informational materials about the Library. I 
hope to make this an annual partnership and am also looking to expand this initiative to 
other schools our patrons attend as well as other grade levels. 

 

 Sidewalk Stories continues to garner high praise from patrons of all ages.  The stories we 
displayed over the last few months were as follows: 

 
o The Mitten by Jan Brett 
o Hug Machine by Scott Campbell 
o Super Happy Magic Forest by Matt Long 
o Pugtato finds a Thing by Sophie Corrigan (Spring Read selection) 

 

 In the works: Preschool and Elementary Surprise Book Bags, Summer Reading Program, 
Outdoor Storytimes, Family Craft events. 
 

Professional Development: 
 

 Each of the Youth Services librarians have been attending virtual webinars discussing a 
variety of topics.  Sessions have ranged from an hour to spanning several days of 
professional development activities and discussions.  

 

 YS Librarians are currently serving on the following professional committees or groups: 
o 2020 Rise: Feminist Book Project Committee 

90 



o LACONI Youth Services Board 
o YALSA Committee 
o Monarch Award Selection Committee 

 
 

 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Will Savage 
Director of Youth Services  

91 



 

 
- 1 of 3 - 

Quarterly Board Report 
3rd Quarter FY20/21 

Circulation Services Department 
April 12, 2021 

 
Illinois License Renewal Stickers 
Circulation Services continues to receive positive feedback from our patrons about the Library 
selling Illinois license renewal stickers.  As of April 12, 2021, 222 stickers have been sold since 
beginning the service on December 21, 2020. 

285

90

700

54 173

2

3,684

0
268

184

1,025

26 186
103

519

22
221

111

579

16
0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

4000

3rd Qtr '20 4th Qtr '20 1st Qtr '21 2nd Qtr '21 3rd Qtr '21

LLD Quarterly Registrations Activity

LLD New Cards LLD Replacements
LLD Renewals Reciprocal Borrowers

 

NOTE (above diagram):  During 4th Qtr ‘20, there were many automatic renewals made on LLD 
patron cards, so our patrons could continue to enjoy our eMedia offerings during the state’s 
stay-at-home order. 
 
LLD Curbside Pickup Service & Online Library Card Registration 
Our patrons are appreciative of these services, and my staff members do a great job of making 
sure patron holds are fulfilled for curbside pickup in a timely manner.   

7,371
5,505

11,593
9,636

15,248
13,243 13,933

12,188 13,181
11,304

0

5000

10000

15000

20000

3rd Qtr '20 4th Qtr '20 1st Qtr '21 2nd Qtr '21 3rd 'Qtr '21

LLD Quarterly Holds Activity

Holds Placed Holds Satisfied
 

 
 

From January to March 2021, CS Pages pulled 7,812 items from shelves to satisfy the “pending 
holds requests.” Last year at this time, a total of 3,655 items were pulled. 

92 



 

 - 2 of 3 - 

 

1,131

305

5814

885

233

954

193

942

228

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

3rd Qtr '20 4th Qtr '20 1st Qtr '21 2nd Qtr '21 3rd Qtr '21

LLD Quarterly ILL Activity

Items Received

Items Sent

 
 
Innovative Users Group 2021 Virtual Conference 
In March, I attended the annual Innovative Users Group (IUG) conference.  The conference was 
offered online only.  This conference provides library staff members from around the world the 
opportunity to learn about new improvements to each of our respective integrated library 
systems, as well as meet with our peers and discuss library-world news and trends. 
 
In addition to learning about the features of future versions of the Polaris integrated library 
system, which LLD uses, I also attended presentations about best practices for running staff 
reports and compiling data for staff use.  The online presentations ran smoothly, and I saw 
many familiar faces from past conferences I attended. 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted by  
 
Paul T. Hurt, MLIS/M.Ed. 
Director of Circulation Services 

93 



TECHNICAL SERVICES 3RD QUARTER FY2021/2022 

 

January was an exciting month for Technical Services and Adult Services.  LLD 

added a new book vendor, Ingram, for the fiction collection!  Due to the continuing 

issues with publication delays and processing times, our patrons were not receiving 

books as quickly as we wanted. Ingram is Baker & Taylor’s primary competitor as well 

as Baker & Taylor’s primary source of inventory.  Ingram provides over 50% of Baker & 

Taylors stock.  By adding Ingram as a vendor, LLD is able to get popular titles quickly 

and to (again) receive titles before release dates.  We are currently only ordering fiction 

titles but will be training all selectors in Adult and Youth to use Ingram.  LLD continues 

to review all of our vendors and seek new ones when possible.    

Spring cleaning means it is database cleanup time.  The records we received 

from our purchased databases are designed to be non-specific to the institution, contain 

no customization, and too often are coded incorrectly.  Using tools provided in Polaris, 

our ILS, and MarcEdit, an open source program, TS was able to locate and delete 

duplicate records, find and fix “dead links,” and correct common problems found in 

electronic resource records.  LLD continues to added electronic resource records due to 

newly added databases, like Kanopy, or ebooks/eaudiobooks from Overdrive, by 

customizing the vendor provided data our patrons will be able to successfully locate and 

access our extensive electronic resources collection. 

A big hooray to YS and TS staff for completing the picture book re-classification 

project.   It was a long process that evolved critical evaluation and physically touching 

every picture book in the LLD collection; over 10,600 picture books.  LLD is still in the 

process of relabeling the Youth and Adult series titles but the end is near.  These 

projects are labor and time extensive but provide invaluable information to our staff and 

patrons when searching for the perfect resource.  

 

Respectfully Submitted by Laura Murff, Director of Technical Services 

 

 

94 



 

MATERIALS ADDED THIS 

QUARTER 

Adult Services Collection 

AS Fiction Books 957 

AS Non-Fiction Books 709 

AS Audio/Visual 515 

AS Periodicals 1474 

Adult Services Total  

Youth Services Collection 

YS Fiction Books 697 

YS Non-Fiction Books 198 

YS Audio/Visual 39 

YS Periodicals 33 

Youth Services Total 967 

Electronic Resources Collection 

EMediaLibrary MARC 3611 

Hoopla MARC 2634 

Other Databases 7566 

Electronic 13811 
3

2
6

7

1
0

1
7

7
0

8
5

3
6

5
5

9
6

7

1
3

8
1

1

A D U L T  S E R V I C E S  
T O T A L

Y O U T H  
S E R V I C E S  T O T A L

E L E C T R O N I C  
R E S O U R C E S  

A D D E D

3RD QUARTER 
COMPARISION

Previous Year Current  Year

EBOOK, 84,405 , 47%

EAUDIOBOOK, 35,471 , 
20%

STREAMING VIDEO, 
44,809 , 25%

STREAMING MUSIC, 
10,361 , 6%

EMAGAZINE/ENEWSPAPERS, 3,421 , 2%

Electrontic Resource Collection by Format

EBOOK EAUDIOBOOK STREAMING VIDEO STREAMING MUSIC EMAGAZINE/ENEWSPAPERS

95 



www.greentrails.org  Page 6           customercare@acmweb.com

Shakers at Home! Each month we’ll assemble a kit 
that includes a Storytime prop, lyrics for songs, and fun 
activities to complete with your little one. Pick up your 
kit, and then find Ms. Samantha, Ms. Katie, and Mr. Will 
singing those new Storytime songs on YouTube! For 
Ages 0 – 2.

Adults & Teens:

Virtual Program: Seed Starting: 
Giving Your Garden a Head Start 
March 9th @ 7 PM 

Jumpstart the spring growing season! Join DuPage 
County’s Master Gardeners to learn about the equipment 
and methods used for starting seeds indoors.

Teen: Virtual Reverse Scavenger Hunt 
March 12th @ 7 PM

Join in on a virtual scavenger hunt to find items from 
around your home to see who scavenges the most 
items from a pre-determined list. Items will be shared 
and shown points will be awarded, and one lucky 
winner will claim bragging rights! 

Virtual Program: Votes 
for Women with Leslie 
Goddard 
March 19th @ 7 PM

Join Leslie Goddard, Ph.D., 
for a lecture that explores the 1848 call at Seneca Falls 
to the breakthrough in 1920. Learn about the opposition, 
violence, and victory for the right to vote.

Railway Builders, Rogues, & Reels: The Irish in 
Chicago 
March 24th @ 7 PM

Anne F. Barry, Ph.D. explores Chicago’s Irish history. 
From work on railways to the mob, and influences on 
music, discover the Irish’s cultural impact on the Windy 
City.

To sign up for these virtual programs, go to 
https://lislelibrary.evanced.info/signup

Renew Your License 
Plate Sticker at the 
Library! 

The Lisle Library District 
(LLD) is proud to be one 

of the first libraries in Illinois to offer license sticker 
renewals! Illinois residents can walk into the LLD and 
walk out with a new vehicle sticker.
• Standard renewal sticker: $151
• Personalized plate: $158
• Vanity plate: $164.

There is an additional $8.50 processing fee for each 
transaction.

Cash, debit/credit, or money order are accepted (no 
personal checks).

You will need your Vehicle Identification Number (VIN) 
and your license plate number.

This service is available Monday through Friday 9:30 
a.m. to 8:30 p.m., Saturday 9:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., and
Sunday from 1 to 4:30 p.m.

Expanding services to increase convenience and 
access for our residents is key to the LLD’s mission to 
enhance the cultural, social, and lifelong educational 
development of the community.

For more info, go to  
https://www.lislelibrary.org/services/civic-services. 

Curbside Pick-Up 

Curbside pick-up is available:
• Tuesdays and Thursdays: 11:00 am – 7:00 pm
• Saturdays: 10:00 am – 4:30 pm.
• Registration for a pick-up time slot is required.
• This service is reserved for LLD patrons only.

For complete opening and pick-up info, go to  
www.lislelibrary.org/programs/curbside-service. 

Kids:

Little Movers and Shakers: 
At Home Edition

Looking for some fun songs to sing or activities to 
engage your little one? Introducing Little Movers and 

Lisle Library Events
For more information, or to register for any of these events, visit lislelibrary.org or call 630-971-1675

MARCH 2021

96 



Railway Builders, Rogues, & Reels: The Irish i...
Presented by Lisle Library District at Lisle Library District

On March 24th at 7 PM, join Anne F. Barry, Ph.D. for Railway Builders, Rogues, & Reels: The Irish
in Chicago.

This virtual program will explore Chicago’s rich Irish history. Barry will showcase work on the railways, influences on music, and much more! Discover
the cultural impact the Irish have had on the Windy City.

A Q&A session will follow.

To sign up, go to https://bit.ly/3kJhrnz

 Dates & Times   Dates: 2021/03/24 - 2021/03/24
Individual Date & Times:
Mar 24, 2021 at 07:00 pm (Wed)

 Location Info Lisle Library District
777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532

Map data ©2021

 Parking Info On-site parking is available during public service hours for patrons using the Library or attending Library
events.

MAR 24
2021

97 

https://www.artsdupage.org/
https://www.artsdupage.org/organization/lisle-library-district/
https://www.artsdupage.org/venue/lisle-library-district/


3/11/2021 Railway Builders, Rogues, & Reels: The Irish In Chicago Chicago Tribune Event Listings

https://www.chicagotribune.com/entertainment/things-to-do/ct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html#!/details/Railway-Builders-Rogues-Reels-The-Iris… 1/5

Add Event  



Contact Info
Nigel Jackson
Lisle Library District
nigel@lislelibrary.org
6309711675

More Info
Railway Builders, Rogues, & Reels: The Irish In Chicago

Edit  Flag

  Promote This

        

Powered by Copyright © 2021 CitySpark, Inc. Admin Login  Privacy Policy  Terms of Use  Next Weeks Events

ADVERTISEMENT

THINGS TO DO ENTERTAINMENT

Things to do in Chicago
DEC 04, 2019 AT 12:00 AM

The calendar is displaying all events. View virtual events only here. Some events may have changed so please verify prior to attending. You
may update or remove any submitted or canceled events here.

Railway Builders, Rogues, & Reels: The Irish In Chicago
Wednesday, March 24, 2021
7:00 pm

Lisle Library District
Lisle, IL

Virtual Event URL: https://bit.ly/3kJhrnz

Price: Free

Note: Virtual Event.

Show Full Description

777 Fro…
View larger map

Map data ©2021 Google

Advertise

Back to Event Search

On March 24th at 7 PM, join Anne F. Barry, Ph.D. for: Railway Builders, Rogues, & Reels: The Irish in Chicago.

This virtual program will explore Chicago’s rich Irish history. Barry will showcase work on the railways, in�uences on
music, and much more! Discover the cultural impact the Irish have had on the Windy City.

A Q&A session will follow.

To sign-up, go to https://bit.ly/3kJhrnz

LEARN MORE ABOUT SUBSCRIPTIONS

SECTIONS
SUBSCRIBE  

4 WEEK TRIAL
LOG IN

98 

mailto:nigel@lislelibrary.org
tel:6309711675
https://bit.ly/3kJhrnz
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/facebook/offer?url=http%3A%2F%2FChicagoTribune.cityspark.co%2Fevent%2F8929027%2F2021-03-24T19&title=Railway%20Builders%2C%20Rogues%2C%20%26%20Reels%3A%20The%20Irish%20In%20Chicago&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F643143e2-80e2-4f77-9b59-178a084f3c47.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=On%20March%2024th%20at%207%20PM%2C%20join%20Anne%20F.%20Barry%2C%20Ph.D.%20for%3A%20*Railway%20Builders%2C%20Rogues%2C%20%26%20Reels%3A%20The%20Irish%20in%20Chicago*.%0A%0A___%0A%0AThis%20virtual%20program%20will%20explore%20Chicago%E2%80%99s%20rich%20Irish%20history.%20Barry%20will%20showcase%20work%20on%20the%20railways%2C%20influences%20on%20music%2C%20and%20much%20more!%20Discover%20the%20cultural%20impact%20the%20Irish%20have%20had%20on%20the%20Windy%20City.%0A%0A___%0A%0AA%20Q%26A%20session%20will%20follow.%0A%0A___%0A%0ATo%20sign-up%2C%20go%20to%20https%3A%2F%2Fbit.ly%2F3kJhrnz
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/twitter/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FRailway-Builders-Rogues-Reels-The-Irish-In-Chicago%2F8929027%2F2021-03-24T19&title=Railway%20Builders%2C%20Rogues%2C%20%26%20Reels%3A%20The%20Irish%20In%20Chicago&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F643143e2-80e2-4f77-9b59-178a084f3c47.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=On%20March%2024th%20at%207%20PM%2C%20join%20Anne%20F.%20Barry%2C%20Ph.D.%20for%3A%20*Railway%20Builders%2C%20Rogues%2C%20%26%20Reels%3A%20The%20Irish%20in%20Chicago*.%0A%0A___%0A%0AThis%20virtual%20program%20will%20explore%20Chicago%E2%80%99s%20rich%20Irish%20history.%20Barry%20will%20showcase%20work%20on%20the%20railways%2C%20influences%20on%20music%2C%20and%20much%20more!%20Discover%20the%20cultural%20impact%20the%20Irish%20have%20had%20on%20the%20Windy%20City.%0A%0A___%0A%0AA%20Q%26A%20session%20will%20follow.%0A%0A___%0A%0ATo%20sign-up%2C%20go%20to%20https%3A%2F%2Fbit.ly%2F3kJhrnz
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/linkedin/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FRailway-Builders-Rogues-Reels-The-Irish-In-Chicago%2F8929027%2F2021-03-24T19&title=Railway%20Builders%2C%20Rogues%2C%20%26%20Reels%3A%20The%20Irish%20In%20Chicago&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F643143e2-80e2-4f77-9b59-178a084f3c47.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=On%20March%2024th%20at%207%20PM%2C%20join%20Anne%20F.%20Barry%2C%20Ph.D.%20for%3A%20*Railway%20Builders%2C%20Rogues%2C%20%26%20Reels%3A%20The%20Irish%20in%20Chicago*.%0A%0A___%0A%0AThis%20virtual%20program%20will%20explore%20Chicago%E2%80%99s%20rich%20Irish%20history.%20Barry%20will%20showcase%20work%20on%20the%20railways%2C%20influences%20on%20music%2C%20and%20much%20more!%20Discover%20the%20cultural%20impact%20the%20Irish%20have%20had%20on%20the%20Windy%20City.%0A%0A___%0A%0AA%20Q%26A%20session%20will%20follow.%0A%0A___%0A%0ATo%20sign-up%2C%20go%20to%20https%3A%2F%2Fbit.ly%2F3kJhrnz
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/pinterest/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FRailway-Builders-Rogues-Reels-The-Irish-In-Chicago%2F8929027%2F2021-03-24T19&title=Railway%20Builders%2C%20Rogues%2C%20%26%20Reels%3A%20The%20Irish%20In%20Chicago&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F643143e2-80e2-4f77-9b59-178a084f3c47.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=On%20March%2024th%20at%207%20PM%2C%20join%20Anne%20F.%20Barry%2C%20Ph.D.%20for%3A%20*Railway%20Builders%2C%20Rogues%2C%20%26%20Reels%3A%20The%20Irish%20in%20Chicago*.%0A%0A___%0A%0AThis%20virtual%20program%20will%20explore%20Chicago%E2%80%99s%20rich%20Irish%20history.%20Barry%20will%20showcase%20work%20on%20the%20railways%2C%20influences%20on%20music%2C%20and%20much%20more!%20Discover%20the%20cultural%20impact%20the%20Irish%20have%20had%20on%20the%20Windy%20City.%0A%0A___%0A%0AA%20Q%26A%20session%20will%20follow.%0A%0A___%0A%0ATo%20sign-up%2C%20go%20to%20https%3A%2F%2Fbit.ly%2F3kJhrnz
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/email/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FRailway-Builders-Rogues-Reels-The-Irish-In-Chicago%2F8929027%2F2021-03-24T19&title=Railway%20Builders%2C%20Rogues%2C%20%26%20Reels%3A%20The%20Irish%20In%20Chicago&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F643143e2-80e2-4f77-9b59-178a084f3c47.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=On%20March%2024th%20at%207%20PM%2C%20join%20Anne%20F.%20Barry%2C%20Ph.D.%20for%3A%20*Railway%20Builders%2C%20Rogues%2C%20%26%20Reels%3A%20The%20Irish%20in%20Chicago*.%0A%0A___%0A%0AThis%20virtual%20program%20will%20explore%20Chicago%E2%80%99s%20rich%20Irish%20history.%20Barry%20will%20showcase%20work%20on%20the%20railways%2C%20influences%20on%20music%2C%20and%20much%20more!%20Discover%20the%20cultural%20impact%20the%20Irish%20have%20had%20on%20the%20Windy%20City.%0A%0A___%0A%0AA%20Q%26A%20session%20will%20follow.%0A%0A___%0A%0ATo%20sign-up%2C%20go%20to%20https%3A%2F%2Fbit.ly%2F3kJhrnz
http://www.cityspark.com/
http://www.cityspark.com/
https://admin.cityspark.com/
http://www.cityspark.com/privacy-policy/
http://www.cityspark.com/terms-of-use/
https://www.chicagotribune.com/entertainment/things-to-do/#nt=taxonomy-article
https://www.chicagotribune.com/entertainment/#nt=taxonomy-article
https://hub.cityspark.com/
https://bit.ly/3kJhrnz
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=41.796431,-88.066943&z=10&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=embed&q=777%20Front%20St%20Lisle%2C%20IL%2060532
mailto:?subject=Things%20to%20do%20in%20Chicago&body=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html
https://www.chicagotribune.com/news/ct-cb-chicago-tribune-story.html#int=advisory_digital_leverage-subscription__&nt=screamer
https://www.chicagotribune.com/?#nt=mastheadnavbar


3/12/2021 Railway Builders, Rogues, & Reels: The Irish in Chicago

www.dupageneighbors.com/events/200812/railway-builders-rogues-reels-the-irish-in-chicago 1/2

Railway Builders, Rogues, & Reels: The Irish in Chicago

On March 24th at 7 PM, join Anne F. Barry, Ph.D. for Railway Builders, Rogues, & Reels: The Irish in Chicago.

This virtual program will explore Chicago’s rich Irish history. Barry will showcase work on the railways,
influences on music, and much more!

Discover the cultural impact the Irish have had on the Windy City.

A Q&A session will follow.

To sign-up, go to https://bit.ly/3kJhrnz 
 

Date & Time

March 24, 2021

7:00PM

More Info

Virtual Event

Free

Library Lisle

Share

Add to CalendarAdd to Calendar

99 

http://www.dupageneighbors.com/
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/calendar?category_id=800


Votes for Women with Leslie Goddard
Presented by Lisle Library District at Lisle Library District

Lisle Library District hosts Votes for Women, a virtual program.

On March 19th at 7 PM, join Leslie Goddard, Ph.D., for Votes for Women.

Goddard will explore the 1848 call at Seneca Falls to the breakthrough in 1920. Learn about the opposition, violence, and victory for the right to vote.

A Q&A session will follow.

To sign up, go to https://bit.ly/3sTWw47

 Admission Info FREE

 Dates & Times   Dates: 2021/03/19 - 2021/03/19
Individual Date & Times:
Mar 19, 2021 at 07:00 pm (Fri)

 Location Info Lisle Library District
777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532

Map data ©2021

 Parking Info On-site parking is available during public service hours for patrons using the Library or attending Library
events.

MAR 19
2021

100 

https://www.artsdupage.org/
https://www.artsdupage.org/organization/lisle-library-district/
https://www.artsdupage.org/venue/lisle-library-district/
https://bit.ly/3sTWw47


3/11/2021 Votes for Women with Leslie Goddard Chicago Tribune Event Listings

https://www.chicagotribune.com/entertainment/things-to-do/ct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html#!/details/Votes-for-Women-with-Leslie-Goddard/8… 1/4

Add Event  



Contact Info
Nigel Jackson
Lisle Library District
nigel@lislelibrary.org
(630)971-1675

Edit  Flag

  Promote This

        

Powered by Copyright © 2021 CitySpark, Inc. Admin Login  Privacy Policy  Terms of Use  Next Weeks Events

ADVERTISEMENT

THINGS TO DO ENTERTAINMENT

Things to do in Chicago
DEC 04, 2019 AT 12:00 AM

The calendar is displaying all events. View virtual events only here. Some events may have changed so please verify prior to
attending. You may update or remove any submitted or canceled events here.

Votes for Women with Leslie Goddard
Friday, March 19, 2021
7:00 pm

Lisle Library District
Lisle, IL

Virtual Event URL: No website has been speci�ed for this event.

Price: Free

Note: Virtual Event.

777 Fro…
View larger map

Map data ©2021 Google

Advertise

Back to Event Search

On March 19th at 7 PM, join Leslie Goddard, Ph.D., for: Votes for Women.

Goddard will explore the 1848 call at Seneca Falls to the breakthrough in 1920. Learn about the
opposition, violence, and victory for the right to vote.

A Q&A session will follow.

To sign up, go to https://bit.ly/3sTWw47

LEARN MORE ABOUT SUBSCRIPTIONS

SECTIONS
SUBSCRIBE  

4 WEEK TRIAL
LOG IN

101 

mailto:nigel@lislelibrary.org
tel:(630)971-1675
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/facebook/offer?url=http%3A%2F%2FChicagoTribune.cityspark.co%2Fevent%2F8929039%2F2021-03-19T19&title=Votes%20for%20Women%20with%20Leslie%20Goddard&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F5a4168e8-c17f-4c14-9a9f-f728fd209387.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=On%20March%2019th%20at%207%20PM%2C%20join%20Leslie%20Goddard%2C%20Ph.D.%2C%20for%3A%20Votes%20for%20Women.%0A%0A___%0A%0AGoddard%20will%20explore%20the%201848%20call%20at%20Seneca%20Falls%20to%20the%20breakthrough%20in%201920.%20Learn%20about%20the%20opposition%2C%20violence%2C%20and%20victory%20for%20the%20right%20to%20vote.%0A%0A___%0A%0AA%20Q%26A%20session%20will%20follow.%0A%0A___%0A%0ATo%20sign%20up%2C%20go%20to%20https%3A%2F%2Fbit.ly%2F3sTWw47
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/twitter/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FVotes-for-Women-with-Leslie-Goddard%2F8929039%2F2021-03-19T19&title=Votes%20for%20Women%20with%20Leslie%20Goddard&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F5a4168e8-c17f-4c14-9a9f-f728fd209387.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=On%20March%2019th%20at%207%20PM%2C%20join%20Leslie%20Goddard%2C%20Ph.D.%2C%20for%3A%20Votes%20for%20Women.%0A%0A___%0A%0AGoddard%20will%20explore%20the%201848%20call%20at%20Seneca%20Falls%20to%20the%20breakthrough%20in%201920.%20Learn%20about%20the%20opposition%2C%20violence%2C%20and%20victory%20for%20the%20right%20to%20vote.%0A%0A___%0A%0AA%20Q%26A%20session%20will%20follow.%0A%0A___%0A%0ATo%20sign%20up%2C%20go%20to%20https%3A%2F%2Fbit.ly%2F3sTWw47
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/linkedin/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FVotes-for-Women-with-Leslie-Goddard%2F8929039%2F2021-03-19T19&title=Votes%20for%20Women%20with%20Leslie%20Goddard&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F5a4168e8-c17f-4c14-9a9f-f728fd209387.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=On%20March%2019th%20at%207%20PM%2C%20join%20Leslie%20Goddard%2C%20Ph.D.%2C%20for%3A%20Votes%20for%20Women.%0A%0A___%0A%0AGoddard%20will%20explore%20the%201848%20call%20at%20Seneca%20Falls%20to%20the%20breakthrough%20in%201920.%20Learn%20about%20the%20opposition%2C%20violence%2C%20and%20victory%20for%20the%20right%20to%20vote.%0A%0A___%0A%0AA%20Q%26A%20session%20will%20follow.%0A%0A___%0A%0ATo%20sign%20up%2C%20go%20to%20https%3A%2F%2Fbit.ly%2F3sTWw47
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/pinterest/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FVotes-for-Women-with-Leslie-Goddard%2F8929039%2F2021-03-19T19&title=Votes%20for%20Women%20with%20Leslie%20Goddard&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F5a4168e8-c17f-4c14-9a9f-f728fd209387.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=On%20March%2019th%20at%207%20PM%2C%20join%20Leslie%20Goddard%2C%20Ph.D.%2C%20for%3A%20Votes%20for%20Women.%0A%0A___%0A%0AGoddard%20will%20explore%20the%201848%20call%20at%20Seneca%20Falls%20to%20the%20breakthrough%20in%201920.%20Learn%20about%20the%20opposition%2C%20violence%2C%20and%20victory%20for%20the%20right%20to%20vote.%0A%0A___%0A%0AA%20Q%26A%20session%20will%20follow.%0A%0A___%0A%0ATo%20sign%20up%2C%20go%20to%20https%3A%2F%2Fbit.ly%2F3sTWw47
http://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/email/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html%23!%2Fdetails%2FVotes-for-Women-with-Leslie-Goddard%2F8929039%2F2021-03-19T19&title=Votes%20for%20Women%20with%20Leslie%20Goddard&screenshot=https%3A%2F%2Fcitysparkstorage.blob.core.windows.net%2Fportalimages%2Fportalimages%2F5a4168e8-c17f-4c14-9a9f-f728fd209387.medium.PNG&pubid=ra-528a62b626e5a864&description=On%20March%2019th%20at%207%20PM%2C%20join%20Leslie%20Goddard%2C%20Ph.D.%2C%20for%3A%20Votes%20for%20Women.%0A%0A___%0A%0AGoddard%20will%20explore%20the%201848%20call%20at%20Seneca%20Falls%20to%20the%20breakthrough%20in%201920.%20Learn%20about%20the%20opposition%2C%20violence%2C%20and%20victory%20for%20the%20right%20to%20vote.%0A%0A___%0A%0AA%20Q%26A%20session%20will%20follow.%0A%0A___%0A%0ATo%20sign%20up%2C%20go%20to%20https%3A%2F%2Fbit.ly%2F3sTWw47
http://www.cityspark.com/
http://www.cityspark.com/
https://admin.cityspark.com/
http://www.cityspark.com/privacy-policy/
http://www.cityspark.com/terms-of-use/
https://www.chicagotribune.com/entertainment/things-to-do/#nt=taxonomy-article
https://www.chicagotribune.com/entertainment/#nt=taxonomy-article
https://hub.cityspark.com/
https://maps.google.com/maps?ll=41.796431,-88.066943&z=10&t=m&hl=en-US&gl=US&mapclient=embed&q=777%20Front%20St%20Lisle%2C%20IL%2060532
mailto:?subject=Things%20to%20do%20in%20Chicago&body=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.chicagotribune.com%2Fentertainment%2Fthings-to-do%2Fct-things-to-do-in-chicago-htmlstory.html
https://www.chicagotribune.com/news/ct-cb-chicago-tribune-story.html#int=advisory_digital_leverage-subscription__&nt=screamer
https://www.chicagotribune.com/?#nt=mastheadnavbar


3/12/2021 Votes for Women with Leslie Goddard

www.dupageneighbors.com/events/200813/votes-for-women-with-leslie-goddard 1/2

Votes for Women with Leslie Goddard

Lisle Library District hosts Votes for Women, a virtual program.

On March 19th at 7 PM, join Leslie Goddard, Ph.D., for Votes for Women.

Goddard will explore the 1848 call at Seneca Falls to the breakthrough in 1920. Learn about the opposition,
violence, and victory for the right to vote.

A Q&A session will follow.

To sign up, go to https://bit.ly/3sTWw47 
 

Date & Time

March 19, 2021

7:00PM

More Info

Virtual Event

Free

Library Lisle

Share

Add to CalendarAdd to Calendar

102 

http://www.dupageneighbors.com/
http://www.dupageneighbors.com/calendar?category_id=800

